SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0336
1600 Aloha Gceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Agenda

Board of Directors Meeting
1655 Front Street
Oceano, California 93445

Wednesday, October 17, 2012 at 6:00 PM

Beard Members Agencics

Bill Nicolls, Chairman City of Grover Beach

Matthew Guerrero, Vice Chairman Oceano Community Services District
Tony Ferrara, Director City of Arroyo Grande

Alternates

John Shoals City of Grover Beach

Lori Angello, Director Oceano Community Services District
Jim Guthrie, Director City of Arroyo Grande

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA
This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present comments,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited to
those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the District. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chairman or presiding Board Member may:
e Direct staff to assist or coordinate with you.

s It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board:
¢ Comments should be limited to 3 minutes or less,

e Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual
Board members.

»  Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff or member of
the audience shall not be permitted.

Any writing or document pertaining 10 an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board afier the posting of this
agenda will be available for public inspection at the time (he subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document wilt be availsble for
public review in the offices of the Ogeano C8D a member agency. 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California. Consistent with the Americans with
Disabilities Act and California Government Code §34954.2, requests for disability related modification or accommadation, including auxitiary aids or
services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced
public meeting by contacting the District Administrator or Administrative Assistans at §05-544-4011,



SSLOCSD Agenda 10-17-12 2

3.

10.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. Each item is
recommended for approval unless noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member may request that any item
be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or change the recommended course
of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda on one motion.

Ja. Review and Approval of Minutes of September 5, 2012 meeting

3b. Review and Approval of Warrants

3¢.  Financial Report ending September 36, 2012

PLANT SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS:

A. PRETREATMENT ORDINANCE UPDATE CONTRACT AGREEMENT
Staff recommends the Board execute the agreement with Carollo Engineers for the
development of a revised pre-treatment ordinance.

B. CIRCUIT BREAKER PURCHASE
Staff recommends the Board approve the purchase of 2 Square D circuit breakers with

shunt trips instailed by the factory from California Electric Supply, Santa Maria, for the
amount of $2602.80.

C. CIRCUIT BREAKER INSTALLATION
Staff recommends the Board approve a contract with Wescorp to install the two
shunt trip, 100 amp breakers in the amount of not to exceed $2,500

D,  COGEN ENGINE REPAIRS, 01 MBI 01
Staff recommends the Board approve the MAN cogen engine repairs performed by RDI
Energy in the estimated amount of $38,000 (including tax on the parts); also make the
finding that based on previous performance from other vendors, service from a factory-
authorized service center should be sole sourced,

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
a. Miscellaneous Oral Communications
b, Miscellaneous Written Communications

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION
1) Conference with Legal Counsel regarding existing litigation pursuant to Government
Code Section 54956.9; potential 1 case
Mascolo v SSLOCSD et.al. CV110676
Central Coast RWQCB vs SSLOCSD et. al. ACLC No. R3-2612-0030
2) Conference with Legal Counsel regarding significant exposure to litigation pursuant
to Government Code section: § 54956.9 subdivision b; 1 case

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION, REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
Oceano Community Services District
1655 Front Streat
Oceano, CA 93443
Minutes of the Meeting of Wednesday, October 3, 2012
6:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Present: Chairman Bill Nicolls, City of Grover Beach; Vice Chairman Matthew Guerrero,
Oceano Community Services District; Director Tony Ferrara, City of Arroyo
Grande,

Others in Attendance: John Wallace, District Administrator; Mike Seitz, District

Counsel; Matthew Haber, District Bookkeeper/Secretary
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA
Ms. Julie Tacker of Los Osos spoke to the RWQCB fine and hoped that the District would just pay
the fine. She also said that the County should have been implicated and culpable in what

happened.

Mr. Jeff Edwards of Los Osos said he had previously raised the question as to what the County’s
comparative responsibility was for the flooding.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Review and Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of September 19, 2012,

Administrator Wallace noted a correction on the Agenda as the September 19" meeting was a
regular meeting, not a special meeting as written,

Director Ferrara was not present at the September 19" meeting and will not vote on the minutes of
that meeting.

it was moved by Vice Chairman Guerrere, seconded by Chairman Nicolls, to approve
Consent Agenda Item 3A, as presented. Motion carried 2-0.

Review and Approval of Warrants.
Vice Chairman Guerrero said that the District should summarize what the Water Board litigation

has cost and what it is going to continue to cost. He suggested that Account 7070 better reflects
the costs of litigation.

It was moved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Vice Chairman Guerrero, to approve
Consent Agenda Item 3B, as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT



SSLOCSD Minutes of 10-03-12 Page 2

Administrator Wallace presented the Plant Superintendent’s Report in Plant Superintendent
Barlogio’s absence. The Plant is running well as Staff has a good routine with the maintenance
operations. Staff has prepared for the winter by cleaning out the storm drains and electrical
junction boxes and by testing pumps. Last night, Staff, including Plant Superintendent Barlogio,
replaced the valves for one of the influent pumps which itself will soon be replaced.

Vice Chairman Guerrero asked about the high fecal choliform. Administrator Wallace replied that
there was a high fecal of 1,300 MPN which was within the daily limit of 2,000 MPN. The 7-day
median wili be around 22 MPN which is also below the limit of 200 MPN,

Director Ferrara said that he is happy that Staff is completing the winterization process.
3. BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS
A, TRUNK SEWER SIPHON CLEANING

Administrator Wallace described a series of three pipes, which work as an inverted siphon
underneath Arroyo Grande Creek on Fair Oaks Bivd. These three pipes are part of the
District’s trunk sewer. Over time, grit and debris accumulate and the siphon needs to be
cleaned. It is a difficult job as it requires confined-space entry,

Plant Superintendent Barlogio had solicited three bids. The City of Arroyo Grande is
short-handed and could not perform the cleaning for another month and the cleaning needs
to be done before winter. Mainline Utility is short-handed as well. Fluid Resource
Management {FRM) proposed doing the project for $3,599. and is the only company
available in the timeframe needed.

it was moved by Vice Chairman Guerrerc, seconded by Director Ferrara to approve
the staff recommendation that the Board award s contract for the cleaning of the
District’s Arroyo Grande Trunk Line siphon te Fiuid Resource Management in the
amount of $3,599. Motion carried unanimously.

B. DRAINAGE SWALE

Administrator Wallace said that Staff has proposed having a V-ditch installed to drain an
area which ponds around ihe generator building as a result of subsidence from the 2003
earthquake. Staff has been able to handle the ponded water using sump pumps, but would
now like to handle it with a gravity solution. Staff is proposing to do a swale across the
driveway to a drainage inlet on the East side. Staff has solicited three bids and
recommends the contract be awarded to R Baker Inc, for $7,380 allowing for the 5%
difference for local contractors.

Vice Chairman Guerrero noted that R. Baker excluded the cost of saw cutting the existing
asphalf and he asked if that could be something handied by Staff. Administrator Wallace
replied that Staff could handle that in-house.

Under public comment, Ms. Tacker asked who had designed the specifications and how
much that cost.

Administrator Wallace said that Plant Superintendent Barlogio and Shift Supervisor Trini
Rodriguez had prepared the scope of work and solicit bids in house.



SSLOCSD Minutes of 10-03-12 Page 3

It was moved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Vice Chairman Guerrers, to
appreve the staff recommendation that the Board award a contract to R. Baker, Inec.
to construct a drainage swale to drain water from the area of the standby generator
building in the amount of $7,380. Motion carried upanimously.

C. MEMBER AGENCY COSTS FOR DISTRICT SERVICE CHARGE BILLING

Administrator Wallace said the District had received an invoice from OCSD pursuant to
an estimated total cost for their billing services. He then explained how the billing
services by the Member Agencies have been done historically.

Under the Board’s direction, Administrator Wallace met with OCSD and the City of
Arroyo Grande and had previously met with the City of Grover Beach in order to establish
an equitable service charge. The District had asked the Agencies many years ago what the
additional costs would be 1o include the District’s billing on the Agencies’ bills since if
did not make sense for the District to send out its own separate billings. Administrator
Wallace said that came from the Agencies. Also, the District provides the Member
Agencies with the District’s preliminary budget each year for review of any items which
would potentially affect them.

Staff is presently investigating alternatives for the District’s billings. First is that the
District could do its own billings. Secondly, the District could continue to pay the
agencies to do our billing or the District could have the County put the service charges on
the property owner’s (property) tax bill.

Administrator Wallace recommended that the Board direct Staff to continue to discuss the
service billings with the Member Agencies with the objective to come up with an
equitable methodology for the Agencies so that one Agency is not treated differently than
the others.

Vice Chairman Guerrero said that he feels like there is a conflict if he were to negotiate for
or against either of the agencies which he represents. He is reviewing the reports and the
information presented, but he is leaving it up to the managers and Administrator Wallace
to come up with a resolution. He suggested that the rest of the Board follow the same
approach.

Chairman Nicolls asked Counsel Seitz for his advice regarding any conflict. Counsel
Seitz replied that he does not think that the Directors are disqualified on this issue.

Director Ferrara agrees with the need for standardization,

Mr. Tom Geaslen, General Manager of OCSD, said he had sent the invoice to initiate
discussions. Mr. Geaslen thinks that, in the end, the Member Agencies will all be very
close in regards to the billing amounts.

Ms. Tacker said that Mr, Geaslen had played games with the District. She said she likes
the idea to do the billings in-house or outsourcing those services such as putting it on the
County tax roll.

Director Ferrara said that Ms. Tacker’s approach is reasonable. He said that the diverse
approaches amongst the Member Agencies are sufficient to move to a uniform billing
approach. Director Ferrara would like to have an actual cost of doing the billing in-house



SSLOCSD Minutes of 10-03-12

10

before he makes a decision.

Chairman Nicolls agrees that there needs to be standardization. He has been in contact
with CSDA fo sce how other special districts handle the billing with their agencies.

The Board reached a consensus to direct Staff to continue the research and negotiations of
this item and to report back to the Board.

MISCELLANECQUS ITEMS
a. Miscellaneous Oral Communications

Administrator Wallace presented an update on the Regional Water Quality Control Board
(RWQCB) hearing on the District’s Administrative Civil Liability Complaint. The
RWQCRB has issued a draft order which assesses a penalty of $1,109,812.80 which is
down from the proposed fine of $1,388,707.50. However, the RWQCB has agreed with
the District’s spill volume estimate to lower the volume to 674,000 (about one-half of the
Water Board Staff’s estimate) but increased the harm factors in its penalty calculator to
arrive at a fine over one million.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION
There were no public comments,

CLOSED SESSION

(1) Conference with Legal Counsel regarding existing litigation pursuant to
Crovernment Code Section 54936.9; 2 cases
Mascolo v. SSLOCSD et al. CV110676
Central Coast RWQCB vs. SSLOCSD et. ai. ACLC No. R3-2012-0030

(2) Conference with Legal Counsel regarding significant exposure to
litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 subdivision b; 1
case

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION
No reportable action on first matter. On the second matter, the Board has voted 2-1

{Directors Nicolls and Ferrara voting yes and Guerrero voting no) to appeal the decision of
the RWQCB to the State Board.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at
approximately 7:30 p.m.,

THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING

Page 4



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPC COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

WARRANT REGISTER
16/17/2012
ISSUED TO PURCHASE/SERVICE INV, ¥/ SERVICE PERIDD WARRANT NO. | ACCT § ACCT BRKDN TOTAL
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS SEPTEMBER 101712-6883% 7078 1,388 20 1,398.20
ABBA EMPLGYER SERVICES CONTRACT LABOR 18084 18085 18115 848 6085 4.356.98 4,356.80
ABBA PARTS PUMP PARTS 113001¢ 350 8030 7.004 00 7,004.00
ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS EMPLOYEE DENTAL NOVEMBER 86§ 6025 781.36 781.36§
ARAMARK UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 7281436 7312042 7330085 97§ 7025 836.73 836.73
ARROWHEAD LAB WATER FOR SEPTEMBER 1210012817373 887 8040 116.34 116.34
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC PLANT CHEMICALS 241094 241942 888 8060 9.872.88 4,972.99
CA ELECTRIC SUPPLY ELEC SYS UPGRADE 7826-501571 7826-501098 04 MBI 16 S0} 26/8085 8580 85.80
CENTRAL COAST WATER TREATMENT JLAB SUPPLIES 9547 91§ B8040 £0.00 60.00
CHEMSEARCH TOTE CONTAINMENT 862683 11 MBi 0t 92} 198010 1,588.19 1.684.19
CONSOLIDATED ELECTRIC LIGHTING FOR NO. 2 CLARIFIER 7605-547078 93} 26/8085 928.52 828.52
FEDEX SHIPPING 2-032-62596 94F BO4E 31.78 31.76
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES FREIGHT CHARGE 5680483 958 8030 100.00 1030600
FGL ENVIROMMENTAL GHEMICAL ANALYSIS 282850A 2828874 282030A g98% 7078 312,00/ 312.80
2828414 282966A
GAS COMPANY GAB SERVICE B/23M2 TG 821112 G7§ 7042 1,077.98] 1,077.89
GRAPHIC CONTROLS CHARTS FOR FLOW METER KT1910 9gf 8030 86,40 86 40
HOME DEPOT MISC SUPPLIES 8506208 FCOH-D04695809 99§ 2030 2141 214.41
11 SUPPLY MISC BUPPLIES 15809 TO00) BO8O 176.83 176.83
B DEWAR INC VEHICLE FUEL T126 7001 8020 12088 126.88
KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS ENG §YCS - SWREB NEGOTIATIONS 68362 7o02Y 7070 2200 1486875
ENG SVCS - COGEN ANALYSIS 7077 13,830,008
ENGINEERING SERVICES 1077 101675
LIBERTY COMPOSTING BIOSOLIDS HANDLING 4805 3] ross 6,391.31 838131
MC MASTER CARR MISC SUPPLIES 37846061 4§ 8069 83.32 83.32
IMINERS ACE MISC SUPPLIES SEPTEMBER 5] 8060 441.27, 441.27
OCEAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST JWATER SERVICE 7812 TO 94812 6] 7094 114.87 114,67
QFFICE DEPOT CFFICE SUPPLIES SEPTEMBER 7§ 8045 88,42 86.42
PGRE ELECTRICITY SERVICE Q272042 TO 101172012 8] 7091 14,328.09 14,328.09
SANTA MARIA DIESEL SMALL TOOLS 31178 9§ 8055 81.97 81.97
SHIPSEY 8 SEITZ DISTRICT COUNSEL SBERVICES SEPTEMBER 16y 7071 3,552.00 5,147.65
LITIGATION 7070 1,595,585
SLO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR TAX ASSESSMENT ZONE 11A 2012-13 11§ 7095 25,938.5¢, 25,933 50
SO CO BANITARY SERVICE TRASH SERVICE QCTOBER 129 7083 9203 82.03
SPRINT CELL PHONE SERVICE SEPTEMBER 13§ 7013 76.08 76.06
TITAN INDUSTRIAL SAFETY SUPPLIES 1051774 14y 8056 78,189 78.15
USABLUEBOOK PUMP 778335 15 8060 601.18 601.16
WALLACE GROUP ADMIN SERVICES SEPTEMBER 168 7078 6.860.47 34,391.28
OPERATIONS PROJECTS various 22,852.54
REIMB PROJECTS various 2,063.55
MAJOR BUDGET ITEMS various 2,514.75
WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDERATION MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL MEMBER [D: 17415492 - RODRIGUEZ 17§ 7050 220.00 220.00
WESCORP WORK ON ELEC 8YS UPGRADE 163 04 MBI 16 18§ 26/8065 3,834.75 3,834.75
WEST COAST INDUSTRIAL MISC SUPPLIES 27523 181 80860 316.69 318,68
VY GRAINGER MISC SUPPLIES 9835884227 9945053738 204 8060 262.97 262.97
SUB TOTAL 136,418.44 136,418.44
PAYROLL PPE 10/08/2012 20,240.43 20,240.43
GRAND TOTAL 156,658.87 156,658.87|
We hereby cerlify that the demands numbered serlaily from 101712-6983 10 101712-7020 together with the supporiing evidence
have been examined, and that they comply with the requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION
DISTRICT. The demands are hereby approved by mation of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT,
together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particutar demands and
warranis.
BOARD QF DIRECTORS: DATE:

Chairman

Board Member

Board Member

Secretary



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Place, Oceano, California 93445-0735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765

www.sslocsd.org

TG Board of Directors ;
FRORM: John L. Wallace, District Administmtd{: i
DATE: October 17, 2012

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review (September 2012)

Overall Monthlv Summmary

Pruring the month of September, the District received payments for August sewer service in the
total amount of $228,296 of which $143,762 was received from the City of Arroyo Grande, and
$84,534 was received from the City of Grover Beach. August sewer service revenue has not yet
been received from OCSD. $12,375 was also received for connection fees in Arroyo Grande for
August. For the month of September, $1,971 was earned for the AT&T cell-tower lease, and
$1,744 was earned for brine disposal services. Other reimbursements totaled $3,350 which was
received for metal and wiring recycling.

District operating expenses totaled $298,712 for the month of September. Non-operating
expenses totaled $9,343,

Local Acency Investment Fund

The LAIF balance was $3,350,504 at September 30, 2012.

County of San Luis Obispo Treasury Pool

As of September 30, 2012, the reconciled cash balance with the County of San Luis Obispo
Treasury Pool was $449,077. The County issues the majority of the District’s checks, and the
majority of the District’s revenues are deposited with this agency. As such, the County provides
‘banking services’ to the District and provides some accounting documents for internal control
purposes.

To arrive at the reconciled cash balance, differences between the District’s cash balance and the
County’s are investigated for possible errors. These reconciling items are then applied to the
cash balances to arrive at the reconciled amount. At September 30, 2012, the District’s books
show a cash balance of $449,077 including the Medical Reimbursement Trust account. The
County’s statement, however, has a cash balance of $449,479. The difference of $402 is the
result of certain reconciling items which have not vet been accounted for in the County’s system.
The District Bookkeeper will continue to work with the County to clear up any remaining
differences between these two account balances.

Rabobank Funds




As of September 30, 2012 the reconciled cash balance with Rabobank totaled $38,974. This
account is used to process LAIF franstfers and for the issuance of payroll checks through the

District’s contracted payroll provider service. Funds are transferred periodically from LAIF in
order to cover these expenses.



MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Government Code Section 53646(d))
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
FINANCIAL SUMMARY AT SEPTEMBER 30, 20112 FY 2012-13

FUND 18 FUND 20 FUND 28 HSTRICT-
OPERATING EXPANSION | REPLACEMENT WIDE
CASH BALANCE (731,013) 4,312,230 257,338 3,838,555
Cash w/County 3,717,173 {1.421.315) (1.848,932) 448,925
Cash w/iLAIF {4,491,041) 5,733,546 2,108,00¢ 3,350,504
Cash w/Rabobank 40,704 (1,730} 38,974
Cash aliocated to Medical Trust 2,152 2,182
TOTAL DEPOSITS
Current - County Treasury Pool 230,285 9,900 240,185
LONG-TERM DEBT
Energy Project Principal Amount 353,332 353,332
REVENUES:
OPERATING
Current 228,296 228,296
Year-to-date 443,346 443,346
NON-OPERATING
Current Period
FEMA Funding
Conneciion Fees 12,375 12,375
interest
Lease Income (AT&T Cell) 1,971 1.871
Brine Disposal 1,744 1,744
Other reimbursements 3,350 3,350
Total - Current Period 7,085 12,375 19,440
Year-to-Date
FEMA Funding
Connection Fees 22,275 22,275
Interest
i ease Income (AT&T Ceil) 5,819 5,814
Brine Digposal 5,450 5,450
Other reimbursemenis 3,380 3,350
Total - YTO 14,819 22275 36,894
TOTAL REVENUES:
Current Period 235,361 12,375 247,736
Year-to-date 457 865 22,275 480,240
EXPENSES:
Current Period 288,712 25 9,320 308,056
Year-to-date 640,254 25 24,141 665,018
Net Income {Loss} - Current Period {63,351) 12.351 (9.320) (60,320}
Net Income {Loss} - YTD {182,889) 22,251 {24,141) {184,779}
NEW CONNECTIONS CURRENT CURRENT FY 2012/13 FY 2012/13
NUMBER REVENUE YEAR-TQ-DATE ¥TD REVENUE
Arroyo Grande 5 12,375 9 22,275
Grover Beach 0 0 0 0
Cceano 0 0 0 0
TOTAL NEW DISTRICT CONNECTIONS 5] 12,375 9 22,275




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-033%
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://www.sslocsd.ore/

To:  Board of Directors

From: Bob Barlogio, Plant Superintendent

Via: John Wallace, District Administrator %\}‘j
Date: Oct 17,2012 g;,,

Subject: Superintendent’s Report

The final numbers for the month of September look good except for a high fecal result.
The monthly average for the BOD and TSS data as of samples sent in on Sept 21, 2012 is as
follows: BOD is 19 mg/l; TSS is 34 mg/l.

The results as of the Sth of October are as follows:

Average flow 2.48 million gallons coming into the plant. The average chlorine usage is 396
gallons per day.

We had a high fecal of 460 MPN, but with-in compliance (daily limit 2,000 MPN). The 7 sample
median to date will be around a 8 MPN (limit of 200 MPN). We are moving forward with some
testing, trying fo determine if the FFR is going in and out of nitrification is the cause of some of
the high fecal results. We have been maintaining good chlorine residual, usually between 5 mg/l1
and 10 mg/l. We have bumped up the chlorine usage to control the disinfection process. We are
using about 75 to 100 gallons more per day 1o keep the fecal results down.

Some of the high Hghts since the last report are as follows:
Cleaned the storm drains and sump pump wet wells around the plant.

Shidge drying beds have been cleaned. Staff is using the centrifuge to dewater the sludge from
the digester. This time of year, the sludge will not dry due to the weather.

The contractor has been hauling the dewatered sludge, bio-solids, at the rate of a couple trucks a
week. We would like to keep the amount of bio-solids in the storage area at a minimum during
the wet season.

Staff replaced the gate and check valves on # 1 influent pump. The pump is at BC pumps getting
rebuilt. We hope to have it back on line by the end of this week or next week. Currently we have
two other pumps in service, that combined, should pump close to 10 million gallon a day rate.



Changing out # 1 influent pump and valves.

Staff has had some experience with this type of project as we changed out the # 4 influent valves
and pump last year. One of the first things to get done is loosening up the bolts and nuts holding
everything together. Due to the many coats of paint, staff uses a torch to burn the old paint off,
remove the fasteners one at a time, and replace the nuts and bolts. Usually we replace only about
half of the fasteners; this is to speed up the changing out process, since time is critical.

Trini has his crane certification. We can rent a crane and Trini can operate the unit, saving the
cost of hiring an operator to come in to set the equipment in place (diesel pump) and again at
midnight to R&R valves. In the past, the District has paid around $2,400 for a crane and
operator. We rented the crane for about $1,000 for this project.




The next step is to schedule a night shut down. Staff has the equipment in place to start the
replacement project. We come in around midnight (three staff members and two temp staff
members), when flows are starting to drop, and prepare for the work ahead. We will close the
slide gate valve, shutting down the water coming into the plant. Staff will sandbag the open
trough and use a 3 inch trash pump to control the water leaking by the slide gate valve.

e

S\
" Sx

Once the water coming into the plant is under control, we will pump the wet well down to its
lowest point. Staff has a 6 inch trash pump ready to pump out of the wet well also.

To change out the discharge and check valve, staff must drain the water from the manifold and
piping, about 25,000 gallons. We accomplish this by forcing open the check valve, allowing the
water to go back into the wet well, to be pumped out with the 6 inch trash pump into the sludge
drying beds which is lined and can be drained back to the wet well when we finish the job at
hand..

Staff changes out the discharge gate and check valve first that connects to the piping manifold.
Thus later in the morning, we can use the emergency diesel pump to control the water coming
into the plant, if needed. Staff must monitor the level of the sewage in the collection system. If it
gets with in 50 inches of the top of the grating, we must pump the system down, or return the
flow into the plant. Around 40 inches, we could be spilling. Trini talks about how many years



ago, we had about 4 hours of holding time in the early morning, now we are down to maybe 2 %
to 3 hours.

Trini and temp staff installing the new discharge gate and check valve for # 1 pump

piece of piping

An old gate and check valve and

The next step is to replace the valve on the suction side of the pump. We have to keep the wet
well level down as not to flood the pump room. We have the 6 inch trash pump ready to pump to
the sludge drying beds if necessary.



If things have gone well, it’s about 4:30 to 5 o’clock in the morning. We can open the slide gate
valve, allowing the sewage to flow into the wet well. We release the water slowly back into the
plant, checking for proper operation of the pumps. After we get the pumps primed and we are
back in business with two pumps.

After the valve is replaced, staff sandblast and coat the piping inside and out. While waiting for
the paint to dry, staff installs a blind flange on the suction valve for safety.

b

Because during the initial installation, the piping was too close together, we could not get the
pipe to separate, Trini had to cut about 1 inch off the pipe. This gave us the clearance to separate
the piping and pull the pipe up, out of the way.




Because these valves and piping are heavy, staff installed some hooks, imbedding the lifting
units in the concrete ceiling, anchoring with wedges and epoxy cement. The epoxy has a 80,000
Ibs shear strength.

After the coating has cured, staff will start reassembling the piping, pump, and the electric drive
motor. Because we are using a 40 horse power motor, the mounting base is different. Trini built a
base for the unit, welding the bracket in place, to bolt the motor down tight.




Staff chipping the old paint off the floor. The existing paint is peeling up and there is not sense of
painting over something that is going to peel back up.

<ot gl

New gate and check valves lowered down to be installed



Carlos is getting the valve lined up for installation.

L
-
-
-
A

-

Raising the new gate valve into sition on the suction side of the pump



Piping moved to the opening. The piping will be removed from the station for cleaning and
painting.

I would also like to point out, in 2001; the District paid a contractor to install an influent pump
for the amount of about $10,000 just on labor. The typical contractor worker was getting
between $53 to $24 per hour on this job in 2001, or about $9,000 to $4,160 per month. The same
project probably would cost close to $25,000 today. The District’s staff will probably get this
completed for under $2,500, not including material and the rental of the crane.



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0336
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 48G-2765
hitp://www.sslocsd.org/

To: Board of Directors

From: Bob Barlogio, Plant Superintendent

Via: John Wallace, District Administrator- 5&,} ?‘“’
Date: October 17, 2012 3

Subject: Superintendent’s Report — Evaluation of potential Salary Adjustments

During this fiscal year budget talks in July, the subject of comparable salaries was brought up.
The discussion was to revisit that issue during the mid-year budget review, usually in January.

I would like the Board to recognize that the District’s pay is lagging behind the average salary in
our area by about 7% (see attached survey). Staff has been working really hard to keep cost at
the plant low, saving the District’s rate payer over $250,000 in the last fiscal year alone. I know
times are tough, but 1 think the Board realizes the hard work and long hours that staff does for
the District. We are not asking for a merit raise, just a salary adjustment to keep the District’s
pay close to the average in our area.

The recent project the staff has completed, changing out the influent valves on #1 influent pump,
saved the District tens of thousands of dollars. We changed out the valves on the No. 4 influent
pump last year and instalied a rebuilt pump. We would like to change out the last two pump
valves soon. Yes, we could have had a contractor come in and change out these valves and
pumps at a much greater cost,

We also have two gate valves and a check valve in the FFR that need replacing. Then replace the
pump. Again, just like we did last year. These valves are critical to isolate the pump for
maintenance. This is one of many special projects staff has completed.

Staff reatizes the more projects we complete for the District, in-house, the more the rate payers
are getting for their hard earned money.

Several years ago, the District’s plant had a staff of around 8 to 10 members. Today, we are
running with 6 staff members, and we are keeping up and actually doing more with the work
orders, sampling, and completing more special projects than several years ago, due to everyone’s
hard work.

1 would appreciate the District Board evaluation of our salaries during the mid-year budget
review.

Thank you



As you can see, SSLOCSD is lagging behind in the average salaries for wastewater treatment
plants in our area.

Sep-12
Wastewater Operator 1| Supervisor

min max rnin max
Santza Maria 4682 56092 5948 723G Santa Maria
SLO 4082 5153 5401 6632 SLO
CMC 5415 5381 6541 Pismo
Morro Bay 4030 4899 4844 6153 Paso Robles
SSLOCSD 3840 4792 5686 CMC
Paso Robles 3813 4844 4783 5815 SSLOCSD
Pismo 3808 AB28 4471 5435 Morro Bay
Atascadero 3680 4473
average 4005 5112 5138 6213
iead/op3 superintendent/CPQO
Santa Maria 5163 6275 8057 10239 Paso Robles
CMC 5686 7555 8185 Santa Maria
Paso Robles 4406 5597 6787 8105 SLO
Pismo 4416 5368 5855 7119 SSLOCSD
SSLOCSD 4056 4932 5713 7086 Morro Bay
Atascadero 4057 4931 5380 6540 Pismo

5794 CMC

average 5163 5881 8558 7724



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (803) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: John Wallace, District Administmtzﬁf m‘;} 8
Date: October 17, 2012 Meeting -, v
Subject: Development of Pretreatment Ordinance; Agreement for Professional Services; Carolilo
Engineers
Recommendation:

That the Board enter into an agreement, in a form approved by District Counsel, with Carollo Engineers
for updating the District’s Pretreatment Ordinance

Funding:

The FY 2012-13 Budget includes item No. 19-7065, Source Control Program in the amount of $60,000,
This budget includes consultant costs to update the ordinance and for Staff to manage the pretreatment
program. The lump sum fee for this agreementt is $29,600.

Discussion:

On November 16, 2011, The Board directed Staff to prepare a Request for Proposals (RFP) for
engineering services to update the existing pretreatment ordinance to current EPA requirements. Then on
July 17,2012, The Board directed Staff to negotiate a contract for engineering services to update the
existing pretreatment ordinance.

After contract negotiations between District Counsel and Carollo Engineers regarding language in the
agreement, a solution was reached.

Since it was determined that Carollo Engineers is a qualified consultant, Staff recommends that the
District sign this agreement with Carolfo Engineers for updating the District’s Pretreatment Ordinance.



South San Luis Obispe County Sanitation District
1600 Aloha Place
Gceano, CA 93445

MASTER AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES OF INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT

Description: Carollo Engineers

Project Location: South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

THIS AGREEMENT (hereinafter referred to as "Agreement”) is made by and between the South
San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District, a county sanitation district duly existing and
operaiing pursuant to the provisions of Health and Safety Code §4700 et seq. (hereinafter
referred to as "SSLOCSD), and Carollo Engineers, with offices located at: 7580 N. ingram Ave
#112, Fresno, CA 83711, and 2700 Ygnacio Valley Road #300, Walnut Creek, CA 94598,
wherein Consultant agrees to provide the services to SSLOCSD and SSLOCSD agrees fo
accept the services specified herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1. DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES. John L. Wallace, P.E.. Disttict Administrator at
telephone number (805) 544-4011 and/or Bob Barlogio, Plant Superintendent of SSLOCSD,
at telephone number (805) 489-6666 are the representatives of SSLOCSD and will
administer this Agreement for and on behalf of SSLOCSD. Lou Carella {925) 932-1710 is
the authorized representative for the Consultant. Changes in desighated representatives
shall be made only after advance written notices to the other party.

2. NOTICES Any notice or consent required or permitted to be given under this Agreement
shall be given to the respective parties in writing, by first-class mail, postage prepaid, or
otherwise delivered as follows:

SSLOCSD: South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

P.G. Box 339

Oceano, CA 93445

Atin: John L. Wallace

Fax: {(805) 489-2765
CONSULTANT: Carolio Engineers

2700 Ygnacio Valley Road, #300

Wainut Creek, CA 94588

Altn: Lou Carella

Phone: (925) 932-1710

Fax: (925) 930-0208
or at such other address or to such other person that the parties may from time to time
designate. Notices and consents under this section, which are sent by mail, shall be
deemed to be received five (5) days following their depositin the U.S. mail.

WG Job No, 0026-002-00157 CONTRACT AGREEMENT October 2012

SSLOCSED Pretreatment Ordinance Revision Page 00520-1 REV-A



3. ATTACHMENTS. Attached to this Agreement are the following Exhibits. Said Exhibits shall
be initiated by Censuidtant upon request of SSLOCSD or by SSLOCSD directly. Said Exhibits
are incorporated herein by reference:

A. Description of scope of services (the Project) to be performed by Consultant, including a
fimeline for Project completion. (Exhibit "A”)

B. A listing of hourly rates of Consultant's personnel applicable to providing services under
this Agreement, a definition of reimbursable costs with 2 maximum limit for reimbursable
costs, along with a coniract budget for the services described in Exhibit "B".

4. SCOPE OF SERVICES.
A. Consultant agrees 1o provide the services to SSLOCSD in accordance with Exhibit “A”.

B. The Consuitant shall perform its services in character, sequence and timing so that they
will be coordinated with the requirements of S8SLOCSD and other consultants of
SS81L.OCSD.

5. TERM. Consultant shalt commence performance immediately.

6. COMPENSATION OF CONSULTANT.
A. The Consuitant will be paid for services provided to SSLOCSD on a lump sum basis not
to exceed the confract amount of $29,800.00, in accordance with the schedule set forth
in Exhibit “B”.

B. Payment of undispuied amounis is due within 80 days of receipt of invoices. Invoices
shall reflect the phase to which the request for payment is being invoiced in accordance
with the "Scope of Service” (Exhibit “A”) and the percentage of completion of each
phase.

C. Consultant will not receive compensation in excess of contract amount withoui written
authorization from SSLOCSD. '

D. Payment io Consultant shail be considered as full compensation of all personnel,

materials, supplies, and equipment used in carrying out the services as stated in Exhibit
(:AH‘

E. SSLOCSDs failure to discover or object to any unsatisfactory work or billing prior to
payment will not constitute a waiver of SSLOCSD's right to:
1. Require Consuliant to correct such work or billings; or
2. Seek any other legal remedy.

7. REIMBURSABLE COSTS. Consultant shall be reimbursed at cost for reimbursable costs as
provided by the contractor in Exhibit "B”.

8. EXTRA SERVICES. Should services be requested by Consultant which are considered to
be beyond the scope of Basic Services in this Agreement by the Consultant, the Consultant
shali provide a wrilten request for consideration of Additional Services to the SSLOCSD
Centract Administrator.

WG Job No. 0026-002-00157 CONTRACT AGREEMENT October 2012
SSLOCSD Pretreatment Ordinance Revision Page 00520-2 REV-A



3.

10.

11.

12.

13.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. Consultant, its agents and contractors are independent
contractors, responsible for all methods and means used in performing the Consultant's
services under this agreement, and are not employees, agents or partnars of SSLOCSD.

PERFORMANCE STANDARDS,
A. Compliance with laws.

1. Consuitant shall (and shall cause is agenis and contractors), at its sole cost and
expense, to comply with all District, Countly, State and Federal ordinances,
regulations and statutes now in force or which may hereafter be in force with regard
to the Project and this Agreement. The judgment of any court of competent
jurisdiction, or the admission of Consultant in any action or proceeding against
Consultant, whether SSLOCSD be a party thereto or not, that Consultant has
violated any such ordinance or statute, shall be conclusive of that fact as betwsen
Consultant and SSLOCSD. Any corrections to Consultant's instruments of
professional service which become necessary as a result of the Consultant's failure
to compiy with these requiremenis shall be made at the Consuftant's expense.

2. Should these requirements change after the date of design or drawing preparation,
Consultant shall be responsible for notifying SSLOCSD of such change in
requirements. Consultant will bring the instruments of professional service into
conformance with the newly issued requirements at the written direction of
SSLOCSD. Consultant’s costs for providing services pursuant to this paragraph shall
be submitted to SSLOCSD as Additional Services.

B. Standard of Performance. Consultant represents that it has the skills, expertise, and
licenses/permits necessary to perform the services required under this Agreement.
Accordingly, Consultant shall perform all such services in the manner and according to
the standards cbserved by a competent practitioner of the same profession in which
Consultant is engaged. All products of whatsoever nature which Consultant delivers to
SSLOCSD pursuant fo this Agreement shall conform to the standards of quality normally
observed by a person practicing in Consuliant’'s profession. Consultant shall correct or
revise any errors or omussions at SSLOCSE's request without additional compensation,
Permits andfor licenses shall be obtained and maintained by Consultant without
additional compensation throughout the term of this Agreement.

TAXES. Consuitant shall pay all taxes, assessments and premiums under the federal Social
Security Act, any applicable unemployment insurance contributions, Workers Compensation
insurance premiums, sales taxes, use taxes, personal property taxes, or other taxes or
assessments now or hereafter in effect and payable by reason of or in connection with the
setrvices {o be performed by Consultant.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST. Consultant covenants that Consuliant presently has no interest
and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or
degree with the performance of services required {o be performed under the Agreement,
Consultant further covenants that in the performance of this Agreement, no person having
any such interest shall be employed by Consuitant.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF S5LOCSD. SSLOCSD shall provide all information reascnably
necessary by Consultant in performing the services provided herein.

WG Job No. 0026-002-00157 CONTRACT AGREEMENT Cctober 2012
SSLOCSD Pretrealment Ordinance Revision Page 00520-3 REV-A



14,

15,

16.

OWHNERSHIP OF DOCUMERNTS. All drawings, specifications, reports, data, and other
instruments of professional service prepared by Consultant during the performance of this
Agreement shall become the property of SSLOCSD. However, Consultant shall not be liabie
for SSLOCSE's use of documents and instruments of professional service if used for other
than the Project or scope of services contemplated by this Agreement.

RECORDS, AUDIT AND REVIEW. Consultant shall keep such business records pursuant to
this Agreement as would be kept by a reasonably prudent practitioner of Consultant's
profession and shall maintain such records for at least four (4) years following the
termination of this Agreement. All accounting records shali be kept in accordance with
generally accepted accounting practices. SSLOCSD shall have the right to audit and review
all such documents and records at any time during Consultant’s regular business hours or
upon reasonable notice,

INDEMNIFICATION.
A.1 Indemnification Pertaining to General Liability other than Professional Liability.

The following applies to general liability claims other than professional liability claims:

Consultant shail indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the South San Luis Obispo
County Sanitation District, the Beard of Directors, each member thereof, prasent and
future, its officers, agents and employees from and against any and all liability,
expenses, including defense cosis and legal fees, and claims for damages whatsoever,
including, but not imited 1o, those arising from breach of coniract, bodily injury, death,
personal injury, property damage, loss of use, or property lass however the same may
be caused and regardiess of the responsibility for negligence. The obligation to
indemnify, defend and hold harmiless includes, but is not limited o, any liability or
expense, including defense costs and legal fees, arising from the negligent acts or
omissions, or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officers, employees, agents,
subcontraciors, or vendors in parforming services pursuant fo this Agreement. It is
further agreed, Consultant's obligations to indemnify, defend and hold harmless will
apply even in the event of concurrent negligence on the part of the South San tLuis
Obispo County Sanitation District, the Board of Directors, each member therecf, present
and future, or its officers, agents and employees, except for liability resulting solely from
the negligence or willful misconduct of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation
District, its officers, employees or agents. Payment by the South San Luis Gbispe
County Sanitation Disirict is not a condition precedent to enforcement of this indemnity.
In the event of any dispute betwesen Consultant and the South San Luis Obispo County
Sanitation District, as to whether liability arises from the sole negligence of the South
San Luis GCbispo Counly Sanitation District or its officers, employees, agents,
subcontractors or vendors, Consuitant will be obligated to pay for the South San Luis
Obispo County Sanitation District’ defense untit such time as a final judgment has been
entered adjudicating the South San ifuis Obispo County Sanitation District as solely
negligent. '

A2 Indemnification Pertaining to Professional Liability (Services).

The following applies to professional liability claims where professional maipractice or
breach of professional performance standards as identified in Section 10 are alleged:

WG Job No, 0026-002-00157 CONTRACT AGREEMENT Octfober 2012
SSLOCSD Pretreatment Ordinance Revision Page 00520-4 REV-A



Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmiess the South San Luis Obispo
County Sanitation District, the Board of Directors, each member thereof, present and
future, its officers, agents and employees from and against any and all liability,
expenses, including defense costs and legal fees, and claims for damages whatsocever
to the exient caused by the negligent acis or omissions, or willful misconduct of
Consultant, #s officers, employees, agents, subcontractars, or vendors in performing
professional Services pursuant to this Agreement.

B. Nothing contained in the foregoing indemnity provisions shall be construed to require
Consultant to indemnify the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District, against
any responsibility or fiability in contravention of Civil Code §2782.

‘Notwithstanding the foregoing, for any claim alleging Consultant's negligent
performance of professional services, Consultant's obligations regarding SSLOCSD's
defense under this paragraph include only the reimbursement of SSLOGCSD's
reasonable defense costs incurred to the extent of Consultant’s negligence as expressly
determined by a final judgment, arbitration, award, order, seitlement, or other final
resoiution.”

C. Neither termination of this Agreement or completion of the Scope of Services under this
Agreement shall release Consultant from its obligations referenced in subsection A,
above, as to any claims, so long as the event upon which such claims is predicated shall
have occurred prior to the effective date of any such termination or completion and arose
out of or was in any way connected with performance or operations under this
Agreement by Consultant, its employees, agents or consultants, or the employee, agent
or consultant of any one of them.

D. Submission of insurance certificates or submission of other proof of compliance with the
insurance requirements in the Agreement does not relieve Consultant from liability
referenced in subsection A, above. The obligations of this article shall apply whether or
nol such insurance policies shall have been determined to be applicable to any of such
darmages or claims for damages.

17. INSURANCE.
A Consultant shall procure and maintain, in insurance companies authorized to do
business in the State of California and assigned an A M. Best's rating of no less than A-
{IX), the fcllowing insurance coverage, written on the 1SO form shown below {or its
equivalent) at the limits of liability specified for each:

Commercial General Liability Insurance $ 1,000,000 per occurrence
{ISO Form CG 0001 11/85) $ 2,000,000 in the aggregate
Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance $ 1,000,000 per accident

(ISO Form CA 0001 12/90)

Workers' Compensation Insurance Statutory
Employer's Liability Insurance $ 1.000,0G0 pohcy limit
Professional Liability Insurance $ 1,000,000 per claim

$ 2,000,0C0 in the aggregate

WG Job No. 0026-002-00157 CONTRACT AGREEMENT - October 2012
SSLOCSD Pretreatment Ordinance Revision Page 00520-5 REV-A



18.

19.

20.

21.

B. The Commercial General and Commercial Automohile liability policies shall be endorsed
o include the following:

1. SSLOCSD, it officers, directors, employees and agents shall be named as Additional
Insureds under ISO Form CG 2010 11/85 or iis equivalent; and

2. The coverage afforded SSLOCSD shall be primary and non-contributing with any
cther insurance maintained by SSLOCSD.

3. If not covered separately under a business automobile liability policy, the general
liability policy shal also be endorsed {0 include non-owned and hired automobiie
hability.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Agreement, Consultant shall provide SSLOCSD
with Cerlificates of Insurance evidencing compliance with the foregoing requiremenis,
accompantied by copies of the required endorsements. Cerlificates of Insurance for
automehile liability, workers' compensation/ employer's liability, and professional liability
insurance shall specify that the insurer shaill give SSLOCSD an ungualified thirty {30)
days advance wriiten notice by the insurer prior to any cancellation of the policy.

. All insurance coverage required hereunder shall be kept in full force and effect for the
term of this Agreement. Professional liability insurance shall be maintained for an
additional, uninterrupted period of three (3} years afier termination of this agreement,
provided such insurance is commercially available at rates reasonably comparable to
those cusrently in effect. Cerlificates of Insurance evidencing renewal of the required
coverage shall be provided within ten (10) days of the expiration of any policy at any
time during the period such policy is required {o be maintained by Consultant hereunder.
Any failure to comply with this requirement shall constitute a material breach of this
Agreement.

PERSONNEL. The Consultant represents that it has, or will secure at its own expense, ali
personnel required in performing the services under this Agreement. All of the services
required hereunder wili be performed by the Consuliant or under

Consultant’s supervision, and all personnel engaged in the work shall be qualified to perform
such services.

NONEXCLUSIVE AGREEMENT. Consultant understands that this is not an exclusive
Agreement and that SSLOCSD shall have the right to negotiate with and enter into contracts

with others providing the same or simiar services as those provided by Consultant as the
SSLOCSD desires.

ASSIGNMENT. Consultant shall not assign any of its rights nor transfer any of its
obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of SSLOCSD and any
attempt to so assign or so fransfer without such consent shall be void and without legal
effect and shall constitute grounds for termination.

TEMPORARY SUSPENSION. The SSLOCSD's Contract Administrator shall have the
authority to suspend this Agreement and the services contemplated herein, wholly or in part,
for such pericd as he/she deems necessary due to unfavorable conditions or to the failure
on the part of the Consultant to perfarm any provision of this Agreement. Consultant will be

WG Job No. 0026-002-00157 .CONTRA CT AGREEMENT October 2012
S$S1.OCSD Pretreatment Crdinance Revision Page 00520-6 REV-A



paid for services perdormed through the date of temporary suspension. in the event that
Consultant's services hereunder are delayed for a period in excess of six (8) months due to
causes beyond Consultant's reasonable control, Consultant's compensation shall be subject
to renegotiation.

22. TERMINATION.

A_ Right to terminate. SSLOCSD retains the right to terminate this Agreement for any
reason by notifying Consultant in writing thirty (30} days prior to termination. Upon
receipt of such notice, Consultant shall promptly cease work and notify SSLOCSD as to
the status of its performance. SSLOCSD shall pay Consultant for its reasonable costs
and expenses through the date of termination. However, if this Agreement is terminated
for fault of Consultant, then SSLOCSD shall be obligated to compensate Consultant only
for that portion of Consultant services which are of benefit to SSLOCSD, up to and
including the day Consuliant receives notice of termination from SSLOCSD.

B. Return of materials. Upon such termination, Consuliant shall immediately tum over to
the District copies of studies, drawings, mylars, computations, computer models and
other instruments of professional services, whether or not completed, prepared by
Consultant, or given to Consultant in connection with this Agreement. Consultant,
however, shall not bhe liable for SSLOCSD's use of incomplete materials or for
SSLOCSD’s use of complete documents if used for other than the project or scope of
services contemplated by this Agreement.

C. Shouid SSLOCSD faid to pay Consultant undisputed payments set forth in Section 6,
above, Consultant may, at Consultant’s options, suspend its services or terminate this
agreement if such failure is not remedied by SSLOCSE within thirty (30) days of written
notice to SSLOCSD of such late payment.

23 DISPUTE RESGLUTION. The following procedures apply only to dispuies where the
amount in controversy is less than $50,000.

A. SSLOCSD and Consultant agree that disputes between them arising out of or relating to
this Agreement where the amount in coniroversy is less than $50,000 shall be submitted
{o nonbinding mediation, unless the parties mutually agree otherwise. If the dispute is
not settled by mediation, then the parties agree to submit the dispute to binding
arbitration as provided in subsection B, below.

B. ECither party may demand arbitration by filing a written demand with the other party within
thiry (30) days from the date of final mediation, in accordance with the prevailing
pravisions of the California Arbitration Act at the time of written demand. The arbitration
procedures are as follows:

1. The parties may agree on one arbitrator. {f they cannot agree on one arbitrator, there
shail be three: one named in writing by each of the parties within five days after
demand for arbitration is given, and a third chosen by the two appointed. Should
gither party refuse or neglect o join in the appointment of the arbitrator(s) or to
furnish the arbitrator(s) with any papers or information demanded, the arbitrator(s)
may proceed ex parie,

2. A hearing on the matter to be arbitrated shall take place before the arbitrator(s)
within the County of San Luis Obispo, state of California, at the time and place

WG Job No. 0026-002-00157 CONTRACT AGREEMENT Cclober 2012
SSLOCSD Fretreatment Ordinance Revision Page 00520-7 REV-A



selected by the arbitrator(s). The arbifrator(s) shall select the time and place
promptiy and shall give each party writien notice of the time and place af least sixty
{60) days before the date selecied. The procedures of the California Arbitration Act
are incorporated herein by reference.

3. H there is only ane arbitrator, his or her decision shall be binding and conclusive on
the parties, and if there are three arbitrators, the decision of the two shall be binding
and conclusive. The submission of a dispute to the arbitrator(s) and the rendering of
a decision by the arbitrator(s) shall be binding on the parties. A judgment confirming
the award may be given by any Superior Court having jurisdiction, or that Court may
vacate, modify, or correct the award in accordance with the prevailing provision of
the California Arbitration Act.

4. If three arbitrators are selected, but no two of the three are able to reach an
agreement regarding the determination of the dispute, then the matter shall be
decided by three new arbitrators who shall be appointed and shall proceed in the
same manner, and the process shall be repeated until a decision is agreed on by two
of the three arbitrators selected.

5. The costs of the arbitration shall be borne by the losing party or shall be borne in
such proportions as the arbitrator({s) determine(s).

24. SSLOCST NOT OBLIGATED TO THIRD PARTIES. SSLOCSD shall not be obligated or
liable for payment hereunder to any party other than the Consultant.

28 COSTS AND ATTORNEY’S FEES. The prevailing party in any action between the parties to
this Agreement brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement or arising out of this
Agreement may recover its reasonable costs and attorney's fees expended in connection
with such an action from the other party.

26. SECTION HEADINGS. The headings of the several sections, and any table of contents
appended hereto, shall be solely for convenience of reference and shall not affect the
meaning, construction or efiect hereoi.

27. SEVERABILITY. If any one or more of the provisions contained herein shall for any reason
be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, then such provision or
provisions shall be deemed severable from the remaining provisions hereof, and such
invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof, and this
Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, ilegal or unenforceable provision had not
been contained herein.

28. REMEDIES NOT EXCLUSIVE. Except as provided in Sections 22 and 23, no remedy herein
conferred upon or reserved to SSLOCSD is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy or
remedies, and each and every such remedy, to the extent permittaed by law, shall be
cumulative and in addition to any other remedy given hereunder or now or hereafter existing
at law or in equity or otherwise.

29. TIME 1S OF THE ES3ENCE. Time is of the essence in this Agreement and each covenant
and term is a condition herein.

WG Job No., 0026-002-00157 CONTRACT AGREEMENT October 2012
SSLOCSD Pretreatment Ordinance Revision Fage 00520-8 REV-A



30. NO WAIVER OF DEFAULT. No delay or omission of SSLOCSD to exercise any right or
power arising upon the occurrence of any event of default shall impair any such right or
power or shall be construed to be a waiver of any such default of an acquiescence therein;
and every power and remedy given by this Agreement to SSLOCSD shall be exercised from
time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient in the sole discretion of SSLOCSD.

31. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND AMENDMENT. In conjunction with the matters considered
herein, this Agreement contains the entire understanding and agreement of the parties and
there have been no promises, representations, agreements, wartranties or undertakings by
any of the parties, either oral or written, of any character or nature hereafter binding except
as set forth herein. This Agreement may be altered, amended or modified only by an
instrument in wriling, executed by the parties to this Agreement and by no other means.
Each party waives their future right to claim, contest or assert that this Agreement was
modified, canceled, superseded, or changed by any oral agreements, course of conduct,
waiver or estoppel. ' ‘

32. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. All representations, covenants and warranties set forth in
this Agreement, by or on behalf of, or for the benefit of any or all of the parties hereto, shali
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of such party, its successors and assigns.

33. CALIFORNIA LAW. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
California. Any litigation regarding this Agreement or its contents shall be filed in the County
of San Luis Obispo, if in state court, or in the federal court nearest to San Luis Obispo
County, if in federal court.

34. EXECUTION OF COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counierparts and each of such counterparis shall for all purposes be deemed to be an
original, and all such counterparts, or as many of them as the pariies shall preserve
undesiroyed, shal together constitute one and the same instrument.

35. AUTHORITY. All parties to this Agreement warrant and represent that they have the power
and authority to enter into this Agreement in the names, titles, and capacities herein stated
and on behalf of any entities, persons, or firms represented or purported to be represented
by such entity(ies), person(s), or firm(s) and that all formal requirements necessary or
required by any state and/or federal law in order to enter into this Agreement have been fully
complied with. Furthermore, by entering into this Agreement, Consultant hereby warrants
that it shall not have breached the terms or conditions of any other contract or agreement to
which Consuliant is obligated, which breach would have a material effect hereon.

36. PRECEDENCE. In the event of conflict contained in the numbered sections of this
Agreement and the provisions contained in the Exhibits, the provisions of the Exhibits shat
prevail over those in the numbered sections.

37. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither party shall hold the other responsible for damages or delays in
performance caused by force majeure (acts of nature) or other events beyond the
reasonable control of either party.

WG Job No. 0026-002-00157 CONTRACT AGREEMENT Ocfober 2012
SSLOCSD Pretreatment Crdinance Revision Page 00520-9 REV-A



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed this Agreement to be effective on the date

executed by the SSLOCSD.

CONSULTANT - CAROLLG ENGINEERS

Signature: \m (;;U.U

Name: Lou Carellg, \V/
Title: B TwE \5\?
Date: lD[; 5 \l 12,

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

District Administrator — John Wallace

Date:

END OF DOCUMENT
WG Job No, 0026-002-00157 CONTRACT AGREEMENT October 2012
SSLOCSD Pretreatment Ordinance Revision Page 00520-10 REV-A



EXHIBIT A

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Pretreatment Ordinance Update
Proposed Scope of Services
Revised July 2, 2012
| by
Carotle Engineers, Inc.
Carollo will update the District's pretreatment ordinance (1894-1) to address the Federal
Pretreatment Regulations (40 CFR 403), Pretreatment Standards under Sections 307(b),
307{c), and 307(d) of the Clean Water Act, and the enforcement of National Pretreatment
Standards in accordance with 40 CFR 403.5 and 403.6. The scope for the ordinance update is
as follows:
Task 1. Meet with District Staff and District Engineer Personnel for a Project kickoff meeting.
Review the existing Ordinance from 1994 and evaluate compliance with pertinent regulations,
and District permits, including the EPA model ordinance.

Task 2. Create new ordinance, based on the EPA Model Pretreatment Ordinance, dated
January 2007. Weave in portions of the current District ordinance that need to be retained.

Task 3. Meet with District Staff and District Engineer Personnel to discuss the draft ordinance.

Task 4. Prepare and conduct one (1) separate informational meeting with the District Member
Agencies, industnial and Commercial Users, and the SSLOCSD Board of Directors.

Task 5. Incorporate comiments inte public draft, and attend one (1) Board of Directors mesting
fo present the draft ordinance.

Task 6. Evaluate and respond to District and agency comments and prepare the final
Pretreatment Ordinance. Present at a SSLOCSD Board of Directors Meeting for approval.

The scope does not include services to develop new local limits, monetary fines, cost recovery
fees, or other industrial compliance or permit-refated fees.

Deliverables:

e Agendas, presentation, handouts, and meeting notes from all project meetings;
powerpoint presentalions for three (3) meetings;

= One (1) initial and one (1) subsequent revised draft of the Pretreatment QOrdinance:

= After comments are incorporated, a final copy shall be provided electronically, and one
(1) bound and one (1) unbound copies of the final, draft Pretreatment Ordinance;

e Submit alf supporting technical data used for Pretreatment Ordinance preparation.

All documents will be turned over to the SSLOCSD in paper and electronic form, upon
completion of the work. Electronic formats shall be compatible with Microsoft Office Word

pudiCarolioDocumanis/Eres! Unkrown document property name./Error! Unknown document property nzme,



Version 2010. All documentation, reports, notes, and other data generated as part of the service
by the consultant or its subconsultants for this project shall be the property of the SSLOTSD
and will be submitied in a format acceptable to the District.

ow:fiCarolloDocumentsiError! Unknown dotumient property name./Error! Unknawn document property name.



BEWIISH AT HSO00\LEREN S0UREDIC IURLNE B SIESOU0Id QS IDIS WSSO md

asuadxg volEdILNWWOS pue Juewidinhz 128ioid = 303d
Bu|sse204d JUBWNIed = 4G

UBIBUIYDS S JOIUBS = 1§

BUIBLLO A SOMN [EUDISSSI0IS 192804d = dd

009°62% wng dwng SliED) AUUBS |BLDISSRICIY J08[0Id PEET = o]
gligiesy noPeuBuLyg BARQ 'RUDISSDIOIL OLSS = 4S
0t9'62s 1800 B0
7510 1S SEFS 086'6% 00Z'61% 766% 51500 JOgRT 102l
96% Gpig GGi% 2618 2ees BNPsYsY 894
0£9'628 SEE'LS 8445 818428 G561 2l £ 9t 001 ¥ sa0lAisg §loauibul (elogng
Lii'ze 668 0% ZL0es i g z fuewabeueyy 108l0id ]
£Zr'es S 2615 ZiL'ZS zL z Gl 0 {1dd] sousuipIo By - BuR@aws $10J0841(] JO plecH L
vBR'CS 8618 08 92LTS gi | 8 g { ;e ULy} SUOISIARY SOLBUIRIC 9
BEO'PS 2618 [4s1%) e 02 4 g1 i} (1dd) Yeip maiADs O} OUIDOW SI0)0a4IC] JO pJeOg g
. , (1dd} stebieyosiq
891'¢S 1978 058 R R 2 z £ zz c WD § PU) ‘SELEBY ISGULIBAL Qi BLIRI P
. 638 . {129 Jueo)
99945 063 9515 s 0 8 ¢ ABUD JISI) pUE JBIS 121SI) Ylim Bunesn malnay ¢
FLE LS 9EHS 001s 21698 jad g 82 0 L (sHeIp) sucsiey aouBLpIO E
928'cs gLLS 7613 ge¥'Es 8 0 L i) sBug Pousl puUB LE1S 1oUIsi) Uan Bullaaiy Joyany L
SWI0L 525UBAXD (O 1800 SINOH (el ] 40 18 dd el 48 uondunsad 'ON HSE ]
3034 abespw  aoger weng
‘Buiupd)
sasuadxy

B1EWIIST 80 POSIAGY

z102 ‘2 Minp

ayepdn 80UBUIDIO) JUSIIIEBN S 12LISIC UOREUERS AIUnon odSIg SInT ueg

g 118|Hxa




ACORD, CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 0570472012

PRODUCER 0564249 1-800-833-7337 THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION
Heffernan Insurance Brokers/ ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE
Heffernan Professional Practices HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR
14608 O'Brien Drive ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.
Henlo Park, CA 94025 INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE
g‘;ﬁg%‘io Engineers INSURER #: Hanover Insurance Company e
INSURER 8:Massachugetts Bay Insurance Company B 1
2700 Ygnaclo Valley Road, #300 INSURER C: Continental Casualty Company

Walnut Creek, CA 54538 LINSURER O:
| {INSURERE:

COVERAGES

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TG THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR
MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH
POLICIES. AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

R TYPE GF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER A EIRaeyr | PRy SXRATION LMITS
A i GENERAL LIABILITY ZHF834485201 12/31/11 12/31/12 | EACH OCCURRENCE 1 $31,000,008
OMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY : i FIRE DAMAGE (Any one firel 51,000,000
H — H H - [
| CLAIMS MADE | MED EXF (Any one person) | § 25,000
e PERSONAL & ADVINJURY © $ 1,000,000
J | GENERAL AGGREGATE |5 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APFLIES PER: | | PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 2,000,800 |
! Myiero. 71 i
i POLICY | X 17 | i LOC i ;
A AHFPB821168501 Lo1z2/31/11 0 12/31/12
 AUTGHOBILE LIABILITY : fa1/ 1 /31f COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 21,000,000
X ; Ea seoident) ! !
BODILY INJURY s
CHEDULED AUTOS ‘ {Per pessan)
IRED AUTOS BODILY INJURY 5
| MON-GWNED AUTOS | (Per zccidan)
i ' -f ‘ ’
I . ; ; | PROPERTY DAMAGE s
i | {Per acgident}
| GARAGE LIABILITY AUTO ONLY - EA ACCIDENT | §
e ANY AUTO : : | QGTHER THAN EAACC S
{ : : ! AUTS ONLY: ace £
H H T H
EXCESS LIABIITY i : i | EACH OCCURRENGE $
3 " : : 1 i —
| [occur i I CLAIMS MADE | : ‘ { AGGREGATE 5
| | eeDucTEnE S o 5 i
RETENTION  § : 5
B | WORKERS COMPENSATION AND WDF895745902 ©owR/31/1) 0 12/31/12 X %ﬁ&lﬁ{f,}%s! Ny
EMPLOYERS™ LIABILITY : [ - 71 000, 000
: EL EACHACCIDENT 1§ %r ' »
‘ |EL DISEASE -EA EMPLOYEE § 1,008,000
| L DISEASE - POLICY LIMT | 5 1, 000, 000
OTHER ‘
C |Professional Liability AEH288354410 Lo07/04/12 07/04/13 Aggregate 52,000,000
Unlimited Retroactive Date | iPer Claim 1,000,000
i Deductible s 400, 000

DESCRIPTIGN OF OPERATIONSA OCATIGNSVEHICLES/EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENTISPECIAL PROVISIONS

Operations as per contract on file with Insured.

Professional Liability is written in aggregate limits of liability not less than the amount shown.

RE: 8SLOC2D Pretreatment Crdinance Revision. WG Job No. 0026-002-00157. South San Luis Obispo County

Sanitation Digtrict, its officers, directors, empluyees and agents are included as additional insureds with regpects
to General Liability and Auto Liability and both these policies are Primary and Non-Contributory.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER | | ADDITIONAL INSURED; INSURER LETTER: e CANCELLATION *10 DAYS NOTICE FOR NON-PAYMENT OF PREMIUM
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION

south San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District DATE THERECF, THE ISSUING INSURER wWitL SRSEXVIREIE man. _30* pays wriTTEN
NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, SRt NNE ZUXEHKMSHNE K X

KNGS E N TR KO KR B SO X R BRI N H R SRR A DA E N B X

RS MR X O R K K KX O X XK XK K A X XA XXX XX L R AKNHKAX

Oceanc, CA 53445 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE %/
Usa .

H .
ACORD 25-S (7/97} drichie @ ACORD CORPORATION 19388
28845852

?.0. Box 33¢%




Poilicy Number: AHF891168501 COMMERCIAL AUTO
CAZ2048 0299

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.
DESIGNATED INSURED

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM
GARAGE COVERAGE FORM

MOTOR CARRIER COVERAGE FORM
TRUCKERS COVERAGE FORM

With respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the coverage Form
apply unless modified by this endorsement.

This endorsement 1dentifies person{s) or organization(s) who are “insureds” under the Who is An
Insured Provision of the coverage Form. This endorsernent does not alter coverage provided in
the Coverage Form.

This endorsement changes the policy effective on the inception date of the policy unless another
date is indicated below.

Endorsement Effective: 121312011
Named Insured: Caralio Engineers
SCHEDULE
| Name of Person{s) or Organization{s):  Any person or orgamzation with whom you agreed in a

written coptract, written agreement or permit, to provide
insurance such as is afforded under this policy. but only
with respect o your covered autos.

(¥ no entry entry appears above, infosmation reguired to complete this endorsement will be
showsn in the Declarations as applicable to the endorsement).

Each person or organization shown 1n the Schedule 15 an “insured” for Liability Coverage, but

only to the extent that person or organization qualifics as an “insured” under the Who is An
Insured Provision contained in Section 11 of the Coverage Form.

CA 20480299 Copyright, Insurance Services Office, Inc., ]998 Page 1 of 1



Policy Number; AHFES1168501
THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE
BROADENING ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:
BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM

With respect io coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form

apply unless modified by the endorsement.
1. CANCELLATION EXTENSION

Paragraph A. CANCELLATION 2. b. of the
COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS is
replaced with the following:
b. 60 days before the effective date
of cancellation if we cancel for
any other reason.

SECTION | - COVERED AUTOS

2. EMPLOYEE HIRED "AUTOS"
Bescription Of Covered Auto
Designation Symbols; Symbol 8 is
replaced by the following:

8 = Hired "Autos” Only - Only those "autos”
you lease, hire, rent or borrow; including
"autos" your employee hires at your
direction, for the purpose of conducting your
business. This does not include any "auto”
you lease, hire, rent, or borrow from any of
your "employees” or partners or members of
their households.

SECTION H - LIABILITY COVERAGE
3. BROADENED NAMED INSURED
The following is added to the SECTION ki -

LIABILITY COVERAGE, Paragraph 1. Who
Is An Insured provision:

Any business entity for which you
have a financial interest greater
than 50% of the voting stock or
otherwise have a controfiing
interest after the effeclive date of
this policy or that is newly
acquired or formed by you during
tha term of this policy.

The coverage provided by this
provision is afforded until
expiration or termination of this
policy, whichever occurs earlier.

The coverage provided by this
provision does not apply to any
business entity described in d.
above that qualifies as an
msured under any other
automeoebile liability policy issued
to that business eniity as a
named insured or would have
been an insured except for the
exhaustion of the policy limits or
the insolvency of the insurer.

The coverage provided by this
provision dees not apply to
"bodily injury” nor “property
damage” arising from an
accident that occurred prior to
your acquiring or forming the
business entity described in d.
above.



Policy Number: AHF891168501

4. EMPLOYEES AS INSUREDS
The following is added to the SECTION i -

LIABILITY COVERAGE, Paragraph 1. Who

is An insured provision:

e. Anyemployee of yours is an
“insured” while using a covered
"auio” you do not own, hire or
borrow in your business of your
personal affairs.

5. SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS

The following amends SECTION i} -
LIABILITY COVERAGE, Paragraph 2.
Coverage Extensions provision:

Paragraph (2} is replaced by the following:
{2} Up to $2500 for cost of bail bonds
{including bonds for related traffic

law violations) required because
of an "accident” we cover. We do

not have to furnish these bonds.

Paragraph {4) is replaced by the following:
(4} All reasonable expenses incurred
by the "insured” at our request,
including actual loss of earnings
up to $500 a day because of time
off from work.

6. AMENDED FELLOW EMPLOYEE
EXCLUSION

The folfowing is added to the SECTION I -
LiABILITY COVERAGE, B. Exclusions
Paragrapn 5. Feliow Employee exclusion:

This exciusion does not apply if the
"hodily injury” arises from the use of a
coverad "auto” you own of hire. This
coverage is excess over any other
collectible insurance

SECTION il - PHYSICAL BAMAGE
COVERAGE.

7. EXPENSE OF RETURNING A STOLEN
"AUTC™ and SiIGN COVERAGE

The following is added to SECTION i1 -
PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A1,
COVERAGE:

d.. Expense Of Returning A Stolen
"Auto”

We will pay for the expense of
returning a covered "auto” to you.

e. Sign Coverage

We will pay for loss to signs,
murals, paintings or graphics,
as part of equipment, which are
dispiayed on a covered "auto”.

The most we will pay for "loss™ in
any one "accident” is the lesser of:

1. The actual cash value of
the property as of the
time of the "loss™; or

2. The cost of repairing or
replacing the damaged or
stolen property with other
property of fike kind and
guality; or

3. $2,000.

8. GLASS BREAKAGE DEDUCTIBLE

The following is added to SECTION [il-
PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE A.
COVERAGE paragraph 3. Glass
Breakage - Hitting a Bird or Animal -
Faliing Objects or Missiles:

Any deductible shown in the
Declarations as applicable to the

Includes copyrighted materiat of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with ils permission.
Copyright, Insurance Services Office, inc., 1996

461-0155 (9-87)



Policy Number: AHFEI1168301

covered "aute” will not apply to glass
breakage ¥ such glass is repaired, rather
than replaced.

9. TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE

Paragraph 4. Coverage Extension. of
SECTION HI - PHYSICAL DAMAGE
COVERAGE, A COVERAGE is replaced
with the following:

4, Coverage Extension

We will pay up to $50 perday io a
maximum of $1500 for temporary
transportation expense incurred by
you because of the totat theft of a
covered "auto” of the private
passenger type. We will pay only
for those covered "autos” for which
you carry either Comprehensive or
Specified Causes of Loss Coverage,
We will pay for temporary
fransportation expenses incurred
during the pericd beginning 24
hours after the theft and ending,
regardiess of the policy’s expiration,
when the covered "auto” is returned
to use or we pay for its "loss".

10. HIRED AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE

The following is added to SECTION HI -
PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A
COVERAGE:

5. Hired Auto Physical Damage

i hired "autos” are covered "autos”
for Liabitity Coverage and if Physical
Bamage Coverage of
Comprehensive, Specified Causes
of Loss, or Collision is provided
under this Coverage Form for any
"auto” you own, then the Physical
Damage Coverage(s} provided is
extended to "auios” you hire without
a driver or your employee hiras,
withou! a driver, at your

direciian, for the purpose of
conducting your business, for a
period of 30 days or less, of like kind
and use as the "autos" you own,
subject to the following:

The most we will pay for any one
loss is the lesser of the following:

a. $50,000 per accident, or
L. cashvalue, or
c. the cost of repair,

minus the deductible equal o the
lowest deductible applicable to any
owned "aula" for that coverage. Any
deductible shown in the

Declarations does not apply to "loss”
caused by fire of lightning. Subject
to the limit and deductible stated
above, we will provide coverage
equal to the broadest coverage
provided to any covered "auto” you
own, that is applicable io the foss.

If the loss arises from an accident
for which you are legally liable and
the lessor incurs an actual financial
loss from thai accident, we will
cover the lessor's actual financiat
loss of use of the hired "auto” for a
period of up to seven consecutive
days from the date of the accident,
subject o a limit of $1,000 per
gecideant.

11. AUDIO, VISUAL AND DATA
ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT
COVERAGE

The following is added to SECTION 111 -
PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A
COVERAGE:

6. Audio, Visuat and Dala Electronic
Equipment Coverage

We will pay for "loss" ta any
electronic equipment that receives

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with its permission.
Copyright, Insurance Services Office, Inc., 1996

461-6155  (3-97)



Policy Number: AHF891168501

or fransmils audio, visual or daia
signals and that is not designed
solely for the reproduction of sound.
This coverage applies only if the
equipment is permanenily instalied
in the covered "auto" at the time of
the "oss” or the equipment is
removabile from a housing unit
which is permanenily instalied in the
covered “auto’ at the time of the
"loss”, and such equipment is
designed to be solely operated by
use of the power from the "auto’s”
elecirical system, in or upon the
coverad "auto”, including its
antennas and other accessories.
However , this does not include
tapes, records or discs.

The exclusions that apply to
PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE,
except for the exclusion relating o
Audio, Visual and Data Electronic
Equipment, also apply to coverage
provided hergin. In addition, the
following exclusions apply:

We will not pay , under this
coverage, for either any electronic
equipment or accessories used with
such electrenic equipment that is:

1. Necessary for the normal
operation of the covered
"aute” or the montioring of

the covered "auto’s
operating system; or

2. Both:

a. Anintegral part of the
same unit housing any
sound reproducing
equipment dasigned
solely for the
reproduction of sound if the
sound reproducing
equipment is permanently
installed in the coversd
"auto”, and

b.  Permanently installed
in the opening of the dash or
console normally used by
the manufaciurer for the
instaitation of a radio.

With respect to coverage herein, the
LIMIT OF INSURANCE provision of
PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE
is replaced by the foliowing:

1. The most we will pay for all
"loss” {o audio, visual or data
etectronic equipment and any
accessories used with this
equipment as a result of any
one "accident” is the lesser of

a. The actual cash value of
the damaged or stolen
property as of the time of
the "loss™; o

b. The cost of repairing or
repiacing the damaged or
siolen property with other
property of like kind and
quality; or

e. $500.

2. An adjustment for
depreciation and physical
condition will be made in
determining actual cash value
at the time of the "loss”.

3. Deductibles applicable to
PHYSICAL DAMAGE
COVERAGE, do not apply
to this Audio, Visual and Data
Electronic Equipment
Coverage.

If there is other coverage provided
by this policy for audio, visual and
data elecironic equipment, the
coverage provided herein is

Includes caopyrighted material of insurance Services Office, Inc. with its permission.
Copyright, Insurance Services Office, Inc., 1956

(9-97)



Policy Number: AHF891168501

excess. However, you may elect to
apply the iimit or any portion thereof
of coverage provided herein to pay
any deductible that is applicable
under the provisions of the ather
coverage.

12. RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT and
MATERIAL TRANSFER EXPENSE

The following is added to SECTION Hi -
PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A.
COVERAGE:

7. Rental Reimbursement and
Material Transfer Expense

This coverage provides only those
Physical Damage Coverages where
a premium is shown in the
Declarations. H applies onlyica
covered "auto” described or
designatad to which the Physical
Damage Coverages apply.

We will pay for auto rental expenses
and the expenses, incurred by you
because of "loss" to a covered
"auio”, to remove and transtfer your
materials and equipment from the
covered "auto” . Payment applies in
addition to the otherwise applicable
amount of each coverage you have
on a covered "auto”. No deductibles
appiy to this coverage.

We will pay only for those auto
rental expenses incurred during the
policy period beginning 24 hours
afier the "loss” and ending,
regardless of the policy's expiration,
with the iesser of the following
numbes of days:

1. The number of days
reasonably required to
repair or replace the

covered "auto”. if “loss” is
caused by theit, this
number of days is added
to the number of days it
takes to locaie the covered
"auto” and transport it to a
repair shop.

2. 60 days.

Our payment is limited to the lesser
of the following amounts:

1. Necessary and actual
expenses incurred,
including loss of use.

2. $3000.

This auto renial expense coverage
does not apply while there are spare
or reserve "autos” available to you
for your operations.

i Moss” results from the total theft of
a covered "auto” of the privale
passenger type, we will pay under
this coverage only that amount of
your rental reimbursement
expenseas which is not already
provided for under the SECTION

It - PHYSICAL DAMAGE
COVERAGE, A. 4. Coverage
Extension.

13. AIRBAG COVERAGE

The following is added o SECTION I -
PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, B.
Exclusions, paragraph 3.

The portion of this exclusion relating to
mechanical or electrical bregkdown does not
apply to the accidental discharge of an
airbag. This coverage is excess of other
collectible insurance or warranty. No
deductible applies to this Airbag Coverage.

includes copyrighled material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with its permission,
Copyright, Insurance Services Office, Inc., 1996

461-0155  {9-97)



Policy Number: AHFE911683501

14, AUTCO LOAN PHYSICAL DAMAGE
EXTENSION

The following is added to SECTION {i -
PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, C.
Limit Of insurance provision:

When a "loss” resulls in a total loss to a
covered auto you own for which a Loss
Payee is designated in this policy, the most
we will pay for "loss™ in any one "accident” is
the greater of:

1.  The actual cash value of the
damaged or stolen property as of
the time of the "loss”; or

2. The outstanding balance of the
initial loan, less any amounis for
taxes, overdue payments, overdue
payment charges, penalties,
interest , any charges for early
fermination of the lpan, costs for
Credit Life Insurance, Health,
Accident or Disability Insurance
purchased with the loan, and
carry-over balances from previous
joans.

15. AUTCO LEASE PHYSICAL DAMAGE
EXTENSION

The following is added to SECTION Hl -
PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, C.
Limit Of Insurance provision:

If, because of damage, desiruction or theft
of a covered "aute”, which is a long-term
leased "auto”, the lease agreement between
you and the lessor is terminated, "we" will
pay the difference between the amount paid
under paragraph C, LIMIT OF iNSURANCE
4. or 2. and the amount due at the time of
"loss” under the terms of the lease
agreement applicable o the leased "auio”
which you are required to pay: less any fees
to dispose of the auto; any overdue
paymenis; financial penalties

imposed under a lease for excassive use,
abnormal wear and tear or high mileage;
security deposits not refunded by the lessor;
cost for extended warranties, Credit Life
insurance, Health, Accident or Disability
Insurance purchased with the loan; and
carry over halances from pravious leases.

This coverage applies only to the initial lease
for the covered "aulo" which has not
previously been leased. This coverage is
excess over all other collectible insurance.

SECTION IV - CONDITIONS

16. DUTIES IN THE EVENT OF
ACCIDENT, CLAIM, SUIT OR LOSS

The following is added to SECTION IV -
BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, A. Loss
Conditions, 2. Duties in The Event Of
Accident, Claim, Suit Or Loss:

d. Knowledge of any "accident”,
claim, "suit" or "loss” will be
deemed knowledge by you when
notice of such "accident”,
claim, "suit” or "loss" has been
received by:

{1} You, if you are an individual;

{2) Any partner or insurance
manager if you are a
parinership; or

(3) An executive officer or
insurance manager if you are
a corporation,

17. BLANKET WAIVER GF
SUBROGATION

Paragraph §. Transfer Of Rights Of
Recovery Against Others To Us,
SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO
CONDITIONS, Al Loss Conditions is
replaced by the following:

Includes copyrighied material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with its permission.
Copyright, Insurance Services Office, Inc., 1996

461-0155  (9-97)



Policy Number: AHFR91168501

5. Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery
Against Others To Us

If any person or crganization to or
for whom we make payment under
this Coverage Form has righis fo
recover damages from another,
which have not been waived through
the execution of an "insured
coniract”, written agreement, or
permit, prior to the "accident” or
"loss” giving rise to the payment,
those rights o recover damages
from another are transferred to us.
That person or organization must do
everyihing necessary o secure our
rights and must do nothing after the
"accident” or "oss” o impair them.

18. UNINTENTIONAL FAILURE TO
DISCLOSE INFORMATION

The following is added to SECTION IV
BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS. B,
General Conditions, paragraph 2.
Concealment, Misrepresentation Or
Fraud:

Your unintentional error in disclosing, or
faiiure to disclose, any material fact
existing after the effective date of this
Coverage Form shall not prejudice your
rights under this Coverage Form.
However, this provision does not affect
out right to collect additional premium or
exercise our right of cancellation or
nonrenawal.

19. HIRED AUTO - WORLDWIDE
COVERAGE

The following is added to SECTION IV -
Business Auto Conditions, B. General
GConditions, paragraph 7. Policy Period,
Coverage Territory provision:

a. Qutside the coverage territory
described ina., b., c., and d.
above for an "accident” or "loss”
resuliing from the use of a
covered "auto” you hire, without a
driver, of your employee hires
without a driver, at your direction,
for the purpose of conducting your
business, for a periocd of 30 days
or less, provided the suit is
brought within The United Siates
of America or its territories or
possessions.

SECTION V - DEFINITIONS
20. MENTAL ANGUISH

Paragraph C. "Bodily injury”, SECTION V -
DEFINITIONS is replaced by the following:

C. "Bodily injury” means bodily injury,
sickness or disease susiained by a
person including death or mental
anguish resulting from any of these.

Inciudes copyrighted materiat of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with its permission.
Copyright, Insurance Services Office, inc., 1996

461-0155  {9-97)



Architiects and Engineers
The following policy language is from Commercial General Liability Coverage Forms

The following are mandatory forms on the' pelicy identified on the Centificate of insurance:

4210778 (09 09) CALIFORNIA COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY SPECIAL BROADENING ENDORSEMENT
e Additional iInsured by Contract, Agreement or Permit

Under Section It - Who Is An insured, Paragraph 4. is added as follows:

4. a. Any person or orgamzation with whom you agreed, because of a written condract, written agreemeni or permit 10 provide
insurance, is an insured, bul only with respect to:

(1)
{2)

"Your work” for the additicnal insured(s) at the location designated in the contract, agreement or permii; or
Premises you own, rent, lease or occupy.
This insurance applies on a primary basis if thal is required by the written contract, wrilien agreement or permit.

b. This provision does not apply:

(1)

Unless the written coniract or wrillen agreement has been execuled or permil has been issued prior 1o the "bodily

injury”, “property damage”, “personal injury” or "advertising injury”.

To any person or organization included as an insured by an endorsement issued by us and made part of this Coverage
Parl,

To any person or organization inciuded as an insured under item 2 of this endorsement.
To any lessor ot eguipment:
{a) Afller the equipment lease expires; or

(b) I the “bodily injury”, “property damage”, “personal injury” or "advertising inury” arises out of sole negligence of
the lessor.

To any:

(a) Owners or other interests from whom land has been leased which takes place after the lease for the fand ex-
pires; or

(b} Managers or lessors of premises if:
{i)y The pcourrence takes place after you cease lo be a tenani in thal premises; or

(it The "bodily injury", "properly damage”, "personal injury” or "advertising injury” arises out of struciural
alterations, new construction or demolition operations perfermed by or on behalf of the manager or lessor.

= Aggregalte Limit Per Location

(1)

(@)

Under Section HI - Limits of Insurance the General Aggregate Limit applies separalely to each of your "ocationsg”
owned by or rented o you.

Under Section V - Definitions, definition 23, is added as follows:

23. *Location” means premises involving the same or conneciing lols, or premises whose conneclion is inferrupted
only by a street, roadway, waterway or right-of-way of a raiiroad.

CG 2503 (05 09) DESIGNATED CONSTRUCTION PROJECT(S) GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMIT
= Aggregate Limit of Insurance {Per Project)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Designated Construction Projects:
Your projecis away from premises owned by or renied to you

A. For all sums which the insured becomes legally obligated 1o pay as damages caused by "cccurrences” under Section | - Coverage
A, and for all medical expenses caused by accidents under Section | — Coverage C, which can be attributed only o ongoing
operations at a single designated construction project shown in the Schedule above:

1. A separate Designaled Construction Project General Aggregate Limit applies to each designated construction project, and that
limit 1s equal to the amount of the General Aggregate Limit shown in the Declarations.

2. The Designated Construction Project General Aggregate Limit is the most we will pay for the sum ol all damages under
Coverage A, except darmages because of "bodily injury” or "properiy damage” included in the "products-completed operations
hazard”, and for medical expenses under Coverage C regardless of the number of:

Inchudes copyrighled maternial of insurance Services Offices. Inc., with its permission



a. nsureds;
b, Claims made or "suits” broughi; or
c. Persons or organizalions making claims or bringing "suils”.
3. Any payments made under Coverage A for damages or under CGoverage C for medical expenses shaill reduce the Designated
Consiruction Project General Aggregate Limil for that designated consiruction project. Such payments shall not reduce the

General Aggregate Limit shown in the Declarations nor shall they reduce any other Designated Construction Project General
Aggregate Limit for any other deslgnated consiruction project shown in the Schedule above.

4. The limits shown in the Declarations for Each Occurrence, Damage To Premises Rented To You and Medical Expense continue
to apply. However, instead of being subject 1o the General Aggregate Limit shown in the Declarations, such limits wili be sublect
{o the applicable Designated Construction Project General Aggregate Limit.

B. For ail sums which the insured becomes legally obligaled 10 pay as damages caused by "occurrences” under Section | — Coverage
A, and for all medical expenses caused by accidents under Section | — Coverage C, which cannot be atiributed only to ongoing
operations ai a single designated construction project shown in the Schedule above:

1. Any payments made under Coverage A for damages or under Coverage C for medical expenses shall reduce the amount
available under the General Aggregate Limit or the Products-completed Operations Aggregate Limit, whichever is applicable;
and .

2. Such payments shalt not reduce any Designated Construction Project General Aggregate Limil.

C. When coverage for liability arising out of the "products-completed operations hazard” is provided, any paymenls for damages
because of "bodily infury” or “property damage” included in the "products-completed operalions hazard” will reduce the Products-
completed Operations Aggregate Limit, and not reduce the General Aggregate Limit nor the Designated Construction Project
General Aggregate Limit.

D. I the applicable designaied construction project has been abandoned, delayed, or abandoned and then restarted, or if the
authorized contracting parties deviate from plans, blueprints, designs, specilications or timetables, the proiect will still be deemed io
be the same construction project.

B The provisions of Section Bl — Limits Of insurance not otherwise modified by this endorsement shall continue 10 apply as stipulated.

421-0452 (06 07) OTHER INSURANCE ~ PRIMARY AND NON-CONTRIBUTORY (ADDITIONAL INSURED)
s Additional Insured by Contract, Agreement or Permit Amended — Primary & Non-Contributory
The foliowing is added to Section IV — Commercial General Liability Conditions
4. Other nsurance
a. Additicnal Insureds
it you agree in a written contract, writlen agreemeni or permit that the insurance provided to any person or organization
included as an Additional Insured under Section i — Who is An Insured, is primary and non-contribulory, the following applies:

I other valid and collectible insurance is available 1o the Additional Insured for a loss we cover under Coverages A or B of this
Coverage Part, our cbligations are fimited as follows:

1. Primary Insurance

This insurance is primary 1o other insurance that is available 1o the Additional Insured which covers the Additional insured
as a Named Insured. We will not seek contribution Trom any other insurance available 1o the Additional Insured except:

i. For the sole negligence of the Additional insured;
i. when the Additional Insured is an Additional Insured under ancther primary liabilily policy; or
iif. when 2. below applies.

H this insurance is primary, our obligations are not affected unless any of the oiher insurance is also primary. Then,
we will share wilh all that olher insurance by the method described in 3. below.

2. Excess Insurance
This insurance is excess over:
{1} Any cf the other insurance, whether primary, excess, conlingeni or on any other basis:
{a} Thatis Fire, Extended Coverage. Builder's Risk, Instaliation Rigk or simitar coverage for "your work”;

{b) Thatis Fire insurance for premises rented to the Additional Insured or temporarily occupied by the Additional
Insured with permission of the owner;

{c) That is insurance purchased by the Additional insured to cover the Additional Insured’s liability as a tenant
for "property damage” {o premises rented o the Addittional Insured or femporarily occupied by the Additional
with permissgion of the owner; or

(dy ¥ the loss arises out of the maintenance or use of aircraft, "auvtos” or watercrafi to the extent not subject lo
Exclusion g. of Section | - Caverage A - Bodily injury And Property Damage Liability.

Includes copyrighted material of insurance Services Offices, inc., with its permission



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha QOceano, California 93445-8735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://ssiocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: Bob Barlogio, Plant Superintendent
Via: Yohn Waliace, District Adminisﬁra‘torgiﬁ%\},g
Date: October 17, 2012

Subject:  Circuit Breakers Purchase

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board approve the purchase of 2 Square D circuit breakers with shunt trips
installed by the factory from California Electric Supply, Santa Maria, for the amount of $2602.80.

Funding:

Funding will from 26-8065,11 MBI 08, Influent Pumps Failure Readiness/Refurbishment. This account
started with $437,300 for fiscal year 2012/13. We have spent $14,705 from this fund to date. If this
purchase is approved, 11 MBI 08 account will have $ 422,595 remaining.

Discussion:

Staff would like to isolate the shunt trip system on the influent pump station from one to two separate
units. This purchase would allow two influent pumps on one circuit breaker with one shunt trip, and the
other two pumps to be controlled by the other shunt trip circuit breaker. This will provide flexibility in
pump operations in case of an emergency but still retain the safety features of remote eiectrical shut off.

Staff obtained guotes from the following dealers, for two circuit breakers, plus sales tax:

California Electric Supply $2,602.80
Grainger $2,767.05
Schneider Electric $2.,850.86

Allied $2,902.06



WY Ze-11 TI0T/01/08

QEMOTTY THOISNE TI0F SI EAOHY-E % ZI
BMIL, SIHE &V SYNER KI MDOIS HV JIND INOHS 5 NINuade-z ¥ TT
4THI LNOHS WISVTIVESHT OTEYA ¥ SYB ST HACEW-T ¥ 0T
007988 T 00- 8Ty FELAVHDMA GTEE LNOHS AQZT SBEGZS atss z 50
A0 YLET I 00" L8L LTOTEED FEYD GECION O0TEVAH s z 80
¥ LD
HO % 90
¥ S
QEMOTIV IHOLTMA TINA 5T HACHV-E + ¥0
u\ﬁQQN\Q Mwm@_ .vQ:u% SVREZ 40 H00 JIHS O SAVG YHOM (- 5 EO
o0& dNIL ENOHS ADZT CITIVISNI RMOLOYA ¥ SV EACHY-T * TO
=¥yl =200 K oootrz ® 005021 dENL LNOHS AQZT/® €/3 dLV00T VSO0 TSEYOR s z 10
&
D LXE SaTHa MOLIATHOSEC HOOD IOMKME A0 NI
VeV 208
9990-6ag(son) "L
SYYEG ¥ ‘ONVADO
#0d 1570 6% X084 Od
dreamis INTOd ONIJATHY
LHOGRS Liith 1510 NOUYLINYS OIS O $899.4-29 1100V
ISTA NOITWIINYS OIS OF HCd TLONY
A8 OZVdTY OHBADN O LIVINGD
L0sz-gealste) v sece-sza(sos) ial,
mgmmmﬁ,_m\mm VSI1 8555 YO VIMVIN VANV
T UM HISSOTH HANCE L6
Fory NCLLVIOND Alddng HEIOTEVINIOHTVD

OO0 saT1 wetat) Aseroduwoy ATuINSG [2007/qOL/SBUMAS PUR SIAUMO0CY/10///5Y

ET0Z-0T 100

FALER A

800188

G94268%508

£00°d



WY Th-01 ZI0Z/0T/01

afiow ofiieus 3

(re8) 30y

e rg
SO6HL ff wey jebuek)
G VDS ‘puRg

L VSN ‘2nsopuz

£1I0SIBII BIOY

Jstung wed 1o plomAsy sepuyg

stuay] {g) ;sumjuon pED 2 _ youelg e pury | Oomen ﬁ

el | noubig Qmémm MBGoY ‘OffoH

LG NAZ-IEHIG-I00N - OIS N - TRIOY L (- VIOS 9B eI0 Ar0o-108uresd s ma//:diy

Y 00} “Tvd

£d

Yoee 00'66LE
104 ;77 efesonoo Juswase|des ¥ seda @plenoeidyy Jebureis ppy O

(abBueyo 03 300lgns 51 WSO 16 ARINGT)
QqeleAY 10N

ufing jo Anon
¥N "ON ebag Bofeyen
€l diyg o1 Apeey Aungegeny
88y {*sqp) wbleps diys
L & {te0-ians "AID 1es
L 2 AD dus
10912168 # DSdSNN
120100LVE VS # 1PBOW "I
0 34vNos pueig
060°062°4% (za) oud MOA
eEMAZ # wey Hbueicy

8seD peploy ‘Mgl Guney

HiY ‘e s9i0d 10 Jacuny ‘Siion, 08¢ ebeljon wnwixepy sdwiy ool Butey woung 'dig Junyg JeNealg 1nang oneubeyy (euuaul

JomSIy 9 NSy {2 peay | smaney (B pesy | meex el | -

‘di Ny “eyEeIg MO0 O THYNOS

SIONBIIG YN0 < UONNGUISI] < (29110815

001 PCIVAICEAAT - SIaveang Mol - V 01 “Tv ‘dii jnyg Jaeats 1Mo G Ak

ZIGT-GT-100

LA

20

A5o0TsE

99476874908

¥G0°d



WY 401 TI0ZA01A1 L3

m M..Nmﬁmmw m@mumw 0 50 001§ JO SIHNO GO ZLOT/LE/OL Saudxa B0
abed yes Buddous uo = = & gy, .. R -
@ sonb e noA aab sh ey Usuo afile) ¢ saRy 24190 Jeymon 1ug m mh : mmm ) @@hm | EhieE
56 TR TS ‘ +57 ‘
23'481TE ¥ - 01 -
19'578"1% 6- &
15e7 TS p-g
L0'62E TS z- 1 w
aoutd s VOOT AOSY HINVIUS LINJULD 35YD O30 10
@o1ad ] UOIIRULIOUT JONPOosd
o B} S ——
7 (% 8 % __Hiad W FZOTO0THETVS
e f LON LB S IMDEINUTH
R 4 LO'BLETE 100t ! pT08aGT
- % 4 3 ) W\\. _ T thuend Sidang 19pIo | - IOqUInN 112 HIEMON
X b pie~ 1 SRUEAD J3PI0 WANUA | ST SRS
m B3 T 404 a3id m T AT aaangneinue
AMM th ; SlqeUNIOY-UON /BIGR[BIUED- LON - | 31033813 JOPISWHDS A
9 c? % : 638 51ddng |

Amaegeay |

B

5zl 9 7

) Nw % N.\mu aw,.m. m» m PO ST IHoge Oolissht ¢ 5gy

INEETE ST MaiAal §] 9U0 151 90T 8F A A0 H A thuney J2weisnd

YOOT AOSY HINVIUG LINDAUID ISYD GICTOW ~ TTOTGOTYETVL - JI¥IDITI HIAIANHIS AG Q JUVYNDS

ohEd BT SIS ﬁ SR IR A SRR LY [T Rl kg

TZ0TO0TPE VS < SACIOYU W ESDIMG 218l < SAESY ¥ SSUdNRS <« JWOoH

TFIP0E PeoUEAPY | TOSIRITI0) GHOM [
O YV RO VO S PP W PO w e y m “Cmgmwm

Ha4Ras 1PNp0d

" GAIROII-SSEI-POPIONY;/  TO 100 1 $EIR)/PHR02]0-I0PIAMI8-4q-P-01enbS 0D IR MAt M /iy LN SV GHATON - JILLOF 1E SHWHNKOS A8 d 5vNOS - 120106197

2H0T-0T-100

20:¥1

AsoTIes

994260879086

GO0 d



900°d 1®30)

WY ¥17:01 C107/01/01

LA
211961 )
S SHE <0 ec8/

T 10 Saldiln | T TATGUEND Wi
JUNT PEST 15onhTg
‘Aleipauian diys ued g

Aungepizay

DG TEE'TS T

wen) B ZEETSH

Buziid peepuels

depy 2115

Bojgien Japio
plen aur) Jepddng
AP0 YUY
SRS 1800

“panesas S1UDL 1Y "ZT0Z "IUT ‘52HU0033 pelllY &

suinjay Auenh e Bay

SRS jSterTi-ig oju1 eutddiys

woddng yoa) WICOY SS8dd Anoss

S} RIS AloIsIH pany ADRA

SUIBT JSWIOISND S noqy SUORIPUOD § SLIRE
SIINPOI IR[RIIS snadg FAITAIDALY

- sIusMinaoy

Azpuendy

o TAVIIVAY
dOVWI ON

YOOT AOSE HaXNVYIHE LINDYUID 35V0 dadion

E1381E SEGHORIRE )

@ mrorme [T

Ll m_ uu@:ﬁw DEO MTIA
TZOTO0THEIVE < pazLOBaIEIUN < SIONpPoLG

TZOE00TYEIVL ¢ 24enbs

1901900L=1T31S{Xdse [IRIapIonpoId AJOIess Ao so[opas{[e mmm// Yy

zEes-toy (998) 12 (oY peou

seu0R00}T PaIIV - pozucBayeaun) - 1Z01001PETVE - ¢ 95U

CT0E-0I-LIC

£0:71

5207553

4942687108

9004



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-60666 FAX (805) 489-2765
htip://sslocsd.ore/

Staff Report
To: Roard of Directors
From: Bob Barlogio, Plant Superintendent ..
Via: John Wallace, District Administratof‘\f?‘
Date: October 17, 2012 i

Subject:  Circuit Breakers Installation

Recommendation:
Staft recommends the Board approval of hiring Wescorp to install the two shunt trip, 100 amp circuit
breakers and connect to the influent pump station, for the amount not to exceed $2,500.

Funding:

Funding will from 26-8063, 11 MBI 08, Infiuent Pumps Failure Readiness/Refurbishment. This account
started with $ 437,300 for fiscal year 2012/13. We have spent $ 17,308 from this fund to date depending
on approval of the circuit breakers. If this purchase is approved, 11 MBI 08 account will have § 420,095
remarning.

Discussion:

Staff would like to complete the separation of the shunt trip system on the influent pump station from one
to two separate units, This purchase would allow two influent pumps on one circuit breaker with a shunt
trip, and the other two pumps to be controlied by the other shunt trip circuit breaker. The electrician
would install a conduit from the two shunt trip 100 amp circuit breakers to the pump control electric
panel. Thus isolating pumps No.1 and 2 on one shunt trip circuit breaker, and pumps No. 3 and 4 on the
other shunt trip circuit breaker. This project would have to be completed during the low flow hours of the
night, midnight to 5 AM. This project will require overtime on both District staff and the electrician.

Staff obtained quotes from the following electricians:

Wescorp $135 per hour
DMS Electric $179 per hour
Santa Maria Electric $184 per hour
RossiCarr $184 for 1¥ half hour, $181 thereafter

Select Electric $249 per hour



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (803) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765

http://sslocsd.org/
Statt Report
To: Board of Directors e
From: John Wallace, District Adﬁzi}1i.sr;'aro%%% f
Date: October 17, 2012 Meeting -

Subject: 01 MBI 01, Cogen Engine Repairs

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board approve the MAN cogen engine repairs performed by RDI Energy in the
estimated amount of $30,008 (including tax on the parts); also make the finding that based on previous

performance from other vendors, this service [rom a factory-authorized service center should be
purchased sole source.

Funding:
The District Account 19-8030, Eguip Maint Reg & Minor Replacement, was set at $100,800 for the FY
2012-13 budget. The current account balance is approximately $73,500.

Staff recommends purchasing this service sole source from the West Coast MAN factory authorized
Service Center. The District’s experience with other service providers has not been favorable.

Discussion:

On September 3, 2012, the cogeneration engine went down in catastrophic fashion. The current
maintenance vendor, Gas Systems, was notified immediaiely after the event. Gas Systeins has failed to
appear onsite to inspect or repair the damage.

EDI Energy, which is the West Coast Authorized MAN engine Distributer/Servicing agent sent a
technician from Costa Mesa at no charge to inspect the engine to determine the cost of the repairs. They
found extensive damage to Pistons 1, 2, 5 and 6, to the turbocharger unit, and to the exhaust manifold. All
infernal damaged parts demonstrated extensive siloxane damage.

RDI Energy has estimated approximately $30,000 for the repairs to restore the engine back to
manufacturer’s spectfications (adding taxes, etc). Based on the District’s experience with ather third party
service organizations, it is in the District’s best interest to sole source the repairs.

This is the first maior expense to the cogen system i.e. to fix the physical damage to the engine so it can
begin operating again. Staff expects subsequent expenses io address some secondary failed components
and the sub-par Siloxane removal system. But these repairs would allow the cogen to operate while other
adjusiments are being decided.

Staff recommends approval of the MAN cogen engine repairs performed by RDI Energy in the
estimated amount of $30,000.

101712 Cogen Svstemn Repair.docx



RDI Energy, Estimate #: 0912-124
2225 West Commadore Way,

Seattle, WA 98198

Tei (206} 286 1234

WWW,. manengines.com

Estimate Prepared For:- Bifl Lindahl, P.E.
The Wallace Group

Tel {805 544 4011

e-mail bill.lindahl@wallacegroup.us
Engine Location QOceana, CA
Engine Type: MAN E 2878 TE 302
Engine # 2899 2208 035 2208
Engine Operating Hours
Prepared By:- Brian Cook

beook@manengines.com

Date: i1th September, 2012

Furnish labor and MAN spare parts {0 effect repairs on the above engine affer it suffered a significant failure.
All work and parts are coverad by & 8 month warranty

The work includes but is not limited to:-
1. remove damaged turbocharger and install new unit with ali new seals and gaskeis. All efforis wil

be made to have the damaged turbocharger rebuiit for use as a "swing” unit

2. remove all (8) cylinder heads, disassemble, examine, clean, rebuild and replace on the engine
using all new gaskets and seals

a remove pistons, connecting rods, connecting rod bearings and cylinder liners from# 125 & 8
cylinders and replace with4 new pistons, 4 new cylinder liners, 4 new connecting rod bearings and
8 new connecting rod bolts.
Unless damaged the original connecting rods will be re-used

4. remove cracked exhaust gas manifold and repiace with new manifold using ail new gaskets

5. clean oil pan, install new o filters and new oil. After test running engine for 1 hour drain engine
cil and replace with new

Total Labor 62 hours at $80:00 per hour $ 5,580:00
Total Travel & hours at $70:00 per hour $  420:00
Total Meals & Accommodation {invoiced at cost) Est. $ 1,100:00
Total Parts (see attached List) $20,705:43

TOTAL $ 27,805:43



0
=

W= a  a N Om AR S RNDONG AN 2N 2N OO RSB NODE NGO BN

San Luis Obispc Waste Water Treatment Plant - Engine Repair

Part#
04.10394.9252
06.56254 6302
06.56631.0106
06.56631.0107
06.56631.0110
06.56631.0112
06.56836.2478
08.56936.2733
06.56937.1586
08.56937.2168
51.01201.0468
51.02410.6632
51.02501.6089
51.03901.0298
51.03905.0180
£1.05504.0096
51.058204.0198
51.06599.6088
51.08101.6214
51.08105.0076
51.08901.0082
51.08501.0C099
51.082902.0143
51.08802.0181
51.08802.0207
51.09100.7657
51.09901.0033
51.08001.0038
51.91806.0096
51.968501.0483
51.96501.0522
51.98501.0544
51.96601.0467
51.96601.C576
51.96601.0577
51.97445.0076
51.80480.0021

Description
Sealant
Gasket

Seal

Seat

Seat

Seat

Toric Seal
Toric Seal
Toric Seal
Toric Seal
Cylinder Liner

Conred Bearing Normal
Engine Piston normat
Cylinder Head Gasket
Gasket Cylinder Head Cover

O#l Filter
Gasket
O-ring Sesl

Exhaust Manifold
Intermediate Piece

Filler Seal
Gasket
Gasket
Gasket
Gasket
Turbocharger
Gasket
Gasket

Cover

Toric Seal
Toric Seal
Toric Seal
Gasket
Gasket
Gasket
Profiled Clamp
Conn Rod Boits

Cost
49,11
14.57

3.96
6.98
5.06
5.18
22.26
33.80
35.42
47 56
148.64
126.80
1,240.42
152.15
36.67
30,91
146.04
457 414
3,371.04
160.87
156,72
10.53
39.47
14.98
95.63

6,481.78

27.90
132.93
202.09

21.71

25.44

15.67

18.30

777
8.78
41.76
15.37

Total

Total

49.11
29.14
15.84
34.90
60.72
10.36
22.26
135.60
70.84
05.42
538.56
507.20
4,961.68
912.90
220.02
61.82
146,04
914.82
3,371.04
321.74
166.72
63.18
78.94
§9.88
191.26
6,481.78
27.80
26586
202.09
173.68
203.52
31.34
18.30
777
8.78
41.76
122.98

$20,705.43



